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Design Concept of Annual Report

The cover portrays colourful buildings and
landmarks of Hong Kong situated around
a clock that runs throughout the day and

belief in a service culture to “Pursue
Excellence, Move ahead with Time”, and at
the same time projecting the energy and
vibrancy of the city of Hong Kong.
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Eighteenth Year in Review

Land Registrar’s Statement

| am pleased fo report another year of impressive performance by the land Registry Trading Fund for

the financial year ended 31 March 2011,

Riding on the strong recovery of our economy, the property market continued to prosper in 2010/11.
Intake of documents for registration and search of land records increased by 15% and 10% respectively
as compared fo that in 2009/10. The turnover for 2010/11 increased by 13.4% to $573.4 million,
while profits and tofal comprehensive income increased by 359% to $203.5 million. The Trading Fund
achieved a record rate of retumn of 52.6% on fixed assets for the year ended 31 March 2011. The
number of Infegrated Registration Information System (IRIS) Online Services subscribers increased further
by 12% to 916. | would like to fake this opportunity to extend my heartfelt thanks to our customers for
their support and patronage over the past year.

Indeed, underpinning our solid financial performance is our on-going commitment in providing quality
and efficient customer services. During the vyear, we further enhanced the service standard for
regisiration of land documents by reducing the time span from 16 fo 15 working days, and we
succeeded in exceeding all our performance pledges. Another important milestone in service
enhancement was the lounch of a new search system in August 2010 with extended service hours
from 16 to 20 daily. By separating the public search infrastructure from the infernal registration functions
of the RIS, system maintenance and upgrading will no longer cause disruption fo search services,
thereby providing a more stable and reliable search experience for users. The fransition of our online
search services fo the new search system was smooth and seamless.

Despite our sfrong performance in 2010/11, challenges are abound. As we ride info the third year of
recovery from the global economic crisis in 2009, there are increasing uncertainties over the global
economic prospect. locally, in response to the growing speculation in residential properties, the
Government has infroduced a Special Stamp Duty on their resale within 24 months of acquisition. The
Hong Kong Monefary Authority has also fightened the maximum loan-to-value ratio for residential
mortgage lending. While these measures are conducive to a more healthy development of our property
market, they will inevitably have a bearing upon our business volume.
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Eighteenth Year in Review

Notwithstanding that our performance is susceptible to the external economic environment, we remain
committed to delivering services of the highest quality. In this regard, we have recently lounched an
online version of the Street Index and the New Territories Lot/Address Cross Reference Table for free
browsing on the land Registry’s website. We will also infroduce new features to the e-memorial form,
including autodfilling of property addresses and lot numbers by using the Property Reference Number,
and data input facility for bulk input of memoriol data. We plan to launch a prototype of the
enhanced version for tfrial use in the third quarter of 2011

Another key aspect of our work is the development and implementation of a fitle registration system in
Hong Kong. In the 2009/10 annual report, | mentioned about the debate among major stakeholders
on whether the "mandatory recfification” rule under the land Tiles Ordinance should be replaced by
the principle of “immediate indefeasibility’, and the farreaching implications of the debate on the land
fifles system and its implementation timetable. Over the past twelve months, we have held exfensive
and indepth discussion on the issue with sfakeholders, through the land Tiles Ordinance Steering
Committee, the Joint Subcommittee on Amendments to land Titles Ordinance of the legislative Council
and other meefings with individual stakeholders. The meetings and discussion have enabled stakeholders
fo appreciate the concerns of one another, and offered us the opportunity fo consider how best to
accommodate their divergent views and concemns.

Recently, we have put forward a new optfion involving two stages of automatic conversion, whereby the
"mandatory rectification” rule would apply during the first stage of conversion for twelve years, and the
“immediate indefeasibility” principle would be adopted after the final stage of full conversion. We are
encouraged fo note that the initial response of stakeholders is positive. While this new option may require
further finetuning in the light of stakeholders' comments, | very much hope that stakeholders would continue
fo lend us their full support, which is crucial in renewing the momentum for the land fifles exercise.

Our reference fo “stakeholders” is offen in respect of professionals, market participants and other
business pariners who are closely involved in our work. With over half of the families in Hong Kong
being registered property owners, the public is our ultimate stakeholder. Subject to a consensus being
reached with key industry players on the above mentioned two-stage conversion mechanism, we plan
fo update members of the public on the lafest development and to hear their views on the proposed
way forward. Meanwhile, we are also preparing a teaching kit on land registration system in Hong
Kong as a leaming resource for the subject of liberal studies in the new senior secondary curriculum.
We believe this teaching kit will help promote better understanding of the present land registration
system and instil interests in the forthcoming fifle registration reform among the younger generation.

Finally, | wish to thank my colleagues for another year of excellent work. Their dedication,
professionalism and diligence have won the recognition and commendation of our cusfomers and
partners. Worth particular mentioning was the Ombudsman’s Awards 2010 for Officers of Public
Organisations awarded to a staff member, which attests to our firmly rooted service culture. | am truly
honoured and privileged to be part of this greaf feam.

Olivia NIP, J.P.
The Land Registrar & General Manager

The land Registry Trading Fund, Hong Kong
29 September 2011
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(b) 2010/114 & = Z =15 Highlights of 2010/11

2010%3A1H&#5A31H
1 March to 31 May 2010

r
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Arranged job
aftachment for the
Sunnyway —

On The Job Training

Programme

2010558 6H
6 May 2010

HEBRKR BB ELAIE RBESR
WITIERFR]

Organised the Job Shadow Day for
students in collaboration with the Junior
Achievement Hong Kong \

||

201048138
13 April 2010

DA 2010/ 114 & AR 7% 7
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Announced the enhanced

Performance Pledges 2010/11

2010458 28H
28 April 2010
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Llaunched for sale the Street Index
(42nd edition) and the New
Territories Lot/Address Cross
Reference Table (11th edition) on
compact disc
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20105 6H2A
2 June 2010

BOTHBRBRKRERH

Received a delegation from the Finance Bureau of Haikou Municipality

2010 6A14H
14 June 2010

BMBFABRKE R G

Received a delegation of Mainland
officials from Yangzhou

2010 6A27H K& 28H
27 & 28 June 2010

2NEBRERZSERNAaRIEIB]

Participated in the Green Day organised by The Community Chest of Hong Kong
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20105 8A21H
21 August 2010
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Llaunched the new search
system with exfension of
service hours

20106F9A22H
22 September 2010
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2010598 K108
September & October 2010

BRIEFPRAE] BRTLEAXEEMN— KRR
SH

Participated in the Carfree
Day organised by
Greenpeace

Conducted "Meet the Clients Sessions” on
"Common Reasons for Withholding Insfruments
from Registration”

201059H28H
28 September 2010

2NMABTBRZSERNRER
£ B ]

Participated in the Dress Special
Day organised by The Community
Chest of Hong Kong
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20105108208
20 October 2010

A AgRA(TEMREEES
2009/105F £ 3

Tabled the Land Registry Trading Fund
Annual Report 2009/10 in the

legislative Council

201091082680 £29H
26 to 29 October 2010
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The land Registrar aftended the 37th Registrars of Tifle Conference held
in Perth, Australia
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201011818
1 November 2010

THEMELEEES2008/00F REBHEBEREER
SIMN00FREFRILBEERE

The land Registry Trading Fund Annual Report 2008/09
was awarded an Honourable Mention in the Best
Annual Reports Awards 2010 organised by the Hong

Kong Management Association

201011 816H
16 November 2010

T M A 2 T ER2010F [H 5 8 5271 5
IPN YN -3

Miss Hayley Mak (land Registration Officer) received
The Ombudsman’s Awards 2010 for Officers of Public

Organisations

2010118218
21 November 2010

EREERERHMUNRE ARSI FHSEERE]
HEES

Received Certificate of Compliment from the Department of
Health for pledging support to organ donation promotion

201011 B24A

24 November 2010

BEERXAE — FEAEDR Received a delegation of the Master of Business Administration
BB IRERBETERKEDG students in Finance from the Chinese University Hong Kong-

Tsinghua University

10 FiBLihFMEZEES  The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
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2010%F12H18H
18 December 2010

EEOEZEREZEMARE XRH
B[R] = SLE 91,0000 42 7= dh

Presented 1,000 souvenirs (hand-made

by colleagues) to the elderly during the
30th Hong Kong Dance Festival for the
Elderly

201151R16H
16 January 2011

SMBELE FIRE S NS HFI60%
WS P E2011)

Participated in the Ngong Ping Charity
Walk 2011 organised by Hong Kong
Youth Hostels Association and Ngong
Ping 360
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201142818
1 February 2011
SMBERBATFENRMEE
Participated in blood donation by Hong Kong Red Cross
2011428208
20 February 2011
2NEBBIENLES
Participated in the Standard Charfered
Hong Kong Marathon
201142A8218
21 February 2011
EEBHERBE SRR EESFF
DRBIEIRR
Awarded the Caring Organisation
logo for Five Consecutive Years by
the Hong Kong Council of Social
Service
\
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201143848
4 March 2011
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Received a delegation of students
from the Institute of Vocational
Education (Tuen Mun)

2011%E3R108
10 March 2011

Lo ) B SR AR A R B B &

Received a delegation from the
Regisiry of Belgium

20114 3H22H
22 March 2011

SMBEEARARERMNIARTEITIRA]

Participated in the Skip Lunch Day organised by The Community Chest of Hong
Kong
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In August 1993, the land Registry was established as one of Hong Kong's first Trading Fund Departments.
The trading fund concept is an opproach to public financing designed fo encourage greater focus on
improving services and responding to customer needs. The land Registrar serves as the General Manager of

the Land Registry Trading Fund.

Under the trading fund model, the land Registry remains a public agency but is responsible for its own
finances and must meet its expenditure from the income derived from fees and charges for the services that
it provides. The Trading Fund pays dividends fo public funds but may otherwise retain profits to invest for
service improvements. In particular, it has autonomy over capiftal investment projects that will support its
services and has flexibility to redeploy sfaff o respond fo the service needs of clients and cusfomers.

The Trading Fund’s Annual Report and the certified financial statements by the Director of Audit must be
fabled in the Legislative Council of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region each year.

Annual Report 2010 - 11 & 3§ 1 5
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Vision, Mission, Values and Functions
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Our Vision

To be the best in all that we do.

Our Mission

e To ensure secure, customer friendly land registration and information services.

* To develop our human resources, information technology and service environment so as fo ensure
improvement in service quality and value fo our customers.

*  To advocate reform of Hong Kong's land registration system through infroduction of fitle registration.

Our Values
Infegrity ~ — fo cusfomers, partners and colleagues we observe the highest ethical standards.
Excellence — we aim fo excel in all that we do.

Respect — we show respect and trust to our customers, partners and colleagues.

learning — we leamn constanfly from each other, from our partners, customers and comparable
organisations elsewhere how to provide better services to the community.

Annual Report 2010 — 11 3k 1 7
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Vision, Mission, Values and Functions

Our Value to Hong Kong
*  Over hdlf of all Hong Kong families are registered property owners.

*  Banks and financial institutions loan about HK$1,700 billion against the security of registered land and
property.

e Over seven million searches of registered information take place this year.

e Over 80 Government departments and agencies use the land Registry’s information for purposes
ranging from planning studies to law enforcement.

*  Registered information traces back to 1844 — providing resources for the economic and social history
of Hong Kong.

Functions

The Land Registry’s main functions are fo:

*  administer a land registration system by maintaining
an updodate land register and the related land
records under the land Registration Ordinance (Cap.
128) and its regulations;

°  provide the public with facilities for search of the
land register and other land records;

*  provide Government depariments and agencies with
property information; and

*  process applicafions for the incorporation of owners

under the Building Management Ordinance (Cap.
344).

Annual Report 2010 — 11 F 3§ 1 ! )
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Highlight

®  The land Registry is committed to effective corporate governance through an esfablished framework
for accountability, infegrity and transparency.

* In 2010/11, we exceeded dll the performance pledges and introduced further enhancements.

e  We received 379 commendations and 14 suggestions on our provision of services and sfaff

performance for 2010/11

(@) Governance Framework

The Land Regisiry strives fo achieve the best in corporate governance. To this end, we have established
performance standards based on the comerstones of accountability, infegrity and transparency.

()  Accountability

The land Registry is accountable to the Development Bureau and the Financial Services and the
Treasury Bureau on ifs business and financial performance respectively. We submit a Medium
Range Corporate Plan-cum-Annual Business Plan fo the two Bureaux for approval each year. The
Corporate Plan sefs out the blueprint for the department's development in the next five vyears,
while the Business plan serves as the basis against which our annual performance is evaluated.
We meet regularly with the Development Bureou to review our business performance. The
Development Bureau also provides policy sfeer on our new initiatives. In addition, we maintain
regular licison with the Financial Services and the Treasury Bureau, which monitors our financial
performance.

(ii) Integrity

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430), we have the flexibility to respond to service
needs and enhance operational efficiency through aufonomy in capital invesiment and the use of
resources.  Underpinning  this flexibility is the duty to uphold integrity in discharging our
responsibilities. All land Registry staff conduct their daily business in a proper manner by
complying with the departmental guidelines and the relevant Government rules and procedures.
The Registry Manager is the Ethics Officer of the land Registry overseeing the integrity
management work in the department. Apart from organising fraining courses and workshops,
relevant guidelines and circulars on integrity management are promulgated and re-circulated to
staff regularly fo raise their awareness.

Annual Report 2010 — 11 & #& 2 1
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Corporate Governance

(iii) Transparency

The Land Regisiry’s operation is also guided by the principle of transparency. As provided under
the Trading Funds Ordinance, the Trading Fund’s annual report fogether with the financial
statements audited by the Director of Audit are required to be tabled in the legislative Council
each year. To help keep the public abreast of our work and the lafest situation in the property
markef, we also publish statistics on land registration and search on a monthly basis.

We mainfain close contact with our private and public sector customers through our regular
Customer Lliaison Group meetings. The land Tiles Ordinance Steering Committee convened by
the land Registrar serves as an important forum for major stokeholders fo consider key issues in
preparation for the implementation of our land fitles system.

(b) Performance Pledges

As part of our confinuing commitment to improve the quality and efficiency of services, we have been
conducting review of our performance pledges annually since 1993. In 2010/11, we exceeded all the
performance pledges and infroduced further enhancements. In parficulor, we upgraded the service
standard of registration of land documents by reducing the time span from 16 to 15 working days.
Annex | (a) sefs out the pledges and our performance for the year.

To further improve our service in the coming year, we will implement enhanced performance targets for
telephone enquiry services, amendment of registered dafa of simple cases and registration of withheld
deeds re-delivered for registration in April 2011. The new set of performance pledges for 2011/12 is
at Annex | (b).

() Customer Feedback

In 2010/11, the land Regisiry received 379 commendations through the customer service hofline, Land
Regisiry's homepage, comment cards, letters and emails.

Customer Satisfaction Rate

Per Cent
100[ 88.5 91 86
[}
]
I

0| 10.4 .

0 03 0.2 0 0. 0300

Year 2010/11
Very Satisfied i Satisfied i Average i Dissafisfied i Very Dissatisfied

We also received 14 suggestions and 22 complaints in 2010/11. All the suggestions and complaints
were promptly addressed and fully responded.
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(d) Z#EREI Structure and Management

+ it 5 R AR A 2R 4B B (B £201143A31H)
Organisation Chart of the Land Registry (as at 31 March 2011)
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The Land Registrar and Branch Heads

n 2= 52 %+ Ms. Angel LI
2| & % R0 Deputy Principal Solicitor

n 7 Ri#HEZ L Mrs. Amy FONG
T M BRI Registry Manager

E i@ %+ Ms. Olivia NIP, J.P.
T M B B2 & Land Registrar

i)
|

C orporate (;()Vernan(‘e Hi«

5k £ # %+ Mrs. Emily CHIK

548 18 Business Manager
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A =E MR AR P AR 7S A

Deeds Registration & Departmental Services Branch

iR ESE ARRELL 5 BRI EE

Mr. Albert NG Mrs. Amy FONG Mr. Steve CHAN

= AR R I 3 S B A 32 B EEME

Senior Systems Manager Registry Manager Departmental Secretary
n FHEBRLE n BRIBEE

Mr. Alfred LEE Mr K. H. POON

B () MAFEE

Assistant Secretary (Policy) Semor Systems Manager
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Mr. John WAI
Bl & 3 o fff 52 4 32
Deputy Registry Manager
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Ms. Michelle NG
BITEEE

Chief Executive Officer

Fidapint
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Mr. K. F. PANG

Bl & 3 & ff 5 48 32
Deputy Registry Manager
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Miss Fion LI

Bl & 1 o il i AR 32
Deputy Registry Manager
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Ms. Peggy CHAN
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Deputy Registry Manager

im 95 W 5t

Mr. Francis WAN
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Deputy Registry Manager
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FEEBH

Legal Services Branch

BETL FmAxt n AR XL
Ms. Majestic YEUNG Ms. Angel LI Ms. Lisa YUEN
= AR Em Bl & E A = AR ED
Senior Solicitor Deputy Principal Solicitor Senior Solicitor
n EIEHE X+ n R AR 7k % + n MXBEE
Ms. Christina CHOI Ms. Sally CHAN Mr. M. K. TAM
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Senior Solicitor Senior Solicitor Senior Solicitor
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Financial Services Branch

o B B 5 &

Mr. Albert CHAN

Bl F A

Deputy Business Manager
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Business Manager
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Management Structure

*  Headed by the land Registrar, the land Registry is organised into three functional branches each led
by a directorate staff.

e  The departmental grade of land Registration Officer (IRO) forms the backbone of the land Registry
overseeing various operational functions and provision of public services.

®  The lond Regisiry is also supported by legal, financial and IT professionals, and general grades staff.

Branch and Division
Deeds Registration and Departmental Services Branch

Registration Services Division

e To provide services for the registration of documents affecting land under the Lland Registration
Ordinance (Cap. 128).

Search & Departmental Services Division

e To provide search services, reports-ondifle to Government departments and to handle applications for
registration of owners' corporations.

Management & Customer Services Division

* To manage and develop the RO Grade; to provide cusfomer services, anticipate and respond fo their
needs; and fo develop human resources through comprehensive fraining programmes to meet the
business needs of the land Registry.

Title Registration Operation Division

e To develop operational practices and design new registration processes for the Tifle Registration System (TRS)
and to plan and implement related publicity and education programmes.

* To provide administrative support to the implementation of the TRS and secrefariat support fo major
committees concering the Land Titles Ordinance (LTO).
Information Technology Management Division

* To manage and oversee the daily operation and on-going enhancements of the Integrated Registration
Information System and the new search system; fo develop computer systems to support the TRS; and
fo provide IT support for various services in the land Registry.

General Support Services Division

® To plan, manage and review human resources, office accommodation and administrative systems and
fo provide general support services fo the department.
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Legal Services Branch

legal Services Division

* To provide legal advisory and support services on deparimental functions and undertake all legal work
relating to the Deeds Registration Sysfem.

e To provide legal advisory and support services in the pre{)oroﬂon for implementation of the [TO; to
conduct review of the TO; to prepare regulations, statutory forms; and to provide professional guidance
to practitioners.

Financial Services Branch

Financial Services Division

e To prepare and control budgets and manage financial accounts; to evaluate costing, fees and charges;
fo review accounting procedures and financial systems; and to manage departmental supplies and
stores.

Project Development Division

e To plan and implement new management initiatives for improvement of service quality of the Lland
Registry.
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Highlight

e As a responsible corporate cifizen, the land Registry actively participates in local community
programmes.

e We sfrive fo help the disadvantaged, care for our sfaff and profect the environment through

parinership with social organisations or other Government departments.
I ——— — — ——.

(@) Corporate Citizenship

The land Registry recognises the imporfance of social responsibility to the community and sfrives fo
uphold a high standard of corporate citizenship. Our community initiatives focus on six main areas:

()  Supporting Social Services

The lond Regisiry Volunteer Team has joined hands with some ten other Govemnment departments
to run a "Crossover Volunteer Project” programme since 2005. In 2010/11, the Volunteer Team
organised 25 volunteer activities for the elderly and children. We also encouraged our staff to
parficipate in community programmes such as organ donation and blood donation.

In recognition of our confinuing commitment to serving the community, the Hong Kong Council of
Social Service awarded the “Fifth Consecutive Years” logo under the “Caring Organisation”
scheme to the department in February 2011.

RUERE
caringorganisation’

‘Awarded by The Hong Kong Council
&

(i) Encouraging Donations

We encourage our colleagues to make contributions to the Community Chest by participating in
a variety of activities under its Corporate and Employee Contribution Programme.

We also parficipated in fund-raising activities in support of other worthy causes including raising
funds for the Hong Kong Paralympic Committee and Sports Association for the Physically
Disabled through participating in the Standard Chartered Marathon since 2002 and supporting
the community’s conservation drive through taking part in the Ngong Ping Charity Walk in
January 20T11.

(iii) Promoting Equal Opportunities

The Lland Registry promotes equal opportunities for all staff and eliminates discrimination on the
grounds of sex, disability, family status and race.

We also provide placement opportunities for people in need through participating in the Social
Welfare Department’s Sunnyway Programme and the Labour Department’s Youth Pre-employment
Training — Workplace Attachment Programme. In addition, we organised a Job Shadow Day for
secondary school students in collaboration with the Junior Achievement Hong Kong.
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(iv) Caring for Employees

We recognise the importance of maintaining a healthy workforce. In 2010/11, 35 seminars on
occupational safety and health related issues, such as first aid care, health fips on the use of
computer monitors, prevention of musculoskeletal disorders, handling of workplace violence and
stress management, etc. were arranged for sfaff.

Staff's awareness of the imporfance of worklife balance and healthy life style was promoted
through the department’s publications, seminars and oufings organised by the Staff Recreation
Club for staff and their families.

(v} Being Green and Environmentally Friendly
The land Regisiry is committed fo ensuring that its business and daily operations are conducted
in an environmentally responsible manner. To fulfill this objective, we have:

e formulated an environmental policy and set out key areas for actfions;

e continued our drive in 4-Rs [ie. reduce, reuse, recycle and replace) and efficient use of
energy and resources. In partficular, the lond Registry News in electronic format was
launched in August 2010 to replace the paper version;

e underfaken environmental audit and surprise checks tfo various offices fo keep up the
momentum in environmental protection; and

A promofed green awareness among staff by putting across the message on energy
conservation, antipollution and recycling inifiatives, etc. through publications and participating

in events such as Carfree Day organised by Greenpeace.

The Controlling Officer's Environmental Report 2010 with defailed environmental performance is
available on the land Regisiry’s website.
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(vi) Providing a Safe Workplace

The land Registry spares no effort in providing a safe and
comfortable work environment for all its staff and maintains a
strong frack record on health and safety performance.

A departmental Safety Management Committee has been in
place since 1997 to formulate and implement policy on
occupational safety and  health. We have comprehensive
guidelines and procedures for ensuring occupational  safety
and provide our staff with ergonomic office fumiture and
equipment to ensure occupational health.

Fire prevention system and fire fighting equipment are
inspected regularly and fire drills are arranged annually.
Environment and Safety Executives are appointed fo conduct
regular inspections to ensure the workplace is free from safety
hazards.

As part of our efforts in providing a conducive working environment, we have participated in the
Indoor Air  Quadlity (IAQ) Certification  Scheme organised by the Environmental = Protection
Department since 2003.

Since April 2010, we have provided an automated external defibrillator at our Customer Centre
in Queensway Government Offices for emergency uses.

(b) Future Plan

() Green Management

The major impact of the Land Regisiry's business operations on the environment is the consumption
of paper and energy. We will continue to strive for improvement in reducing consumption in
these areas. The measures include the removal of non-essential lighting in offices, preparing for
the implementation of double-side printing of land documents, further promoting the use of
e-Memorial Form and making preparation for the proposal to allow the deposit of standard terms
documents with a view fo substantially reducing the volume of mortgage documents.

(i)  Public Education

To enhance students' interest and awareness of the significance of land registration in the social,
poliical and economic development of Hong Kong, the land Regisiry is planning to produce a
bilingual teaching kit on land registration system in Hong Kong as a learning resource for the
subject of Liberal Studies in the New Senior Secondary curriculum. This teaching kit will help
promofe the understanding of the existing deed registration system and the forthcoming reform
through the infroduction of fille registration.

An Online Resource Centre is also planned to be set up on the land Regisiry’s website to serve
as a comprehensive leaming resource platform for all stakeholders and members of the public.
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Highlight

®  Regisfration of land documents and search of land registers increased by 14.7% and 9.7%
respectively as compared with 2009/10.

®  The number of Infegrated Registration Information System (IRIS] Online Services subscribers reached
916 with 164 new customers since reduction of the application fee and minimum deposit for
subscriber account on 1 October 2009.

®*  Major service improvements infroduced include the launch of a new search system and extension
of service hours of the online service and enhancement to the Customer Service Hotline service.

® The lond Regisiry received an Honourable Mention in the Best Annual Reports Awards 2010
organised by the Hong Kong Management Association, and the Ombudsman’s Awards 2010 for
Officers of Public Organisations.

(a) Registration of Land Documents

Documents affecting lond are delivered to our Customer Centre at Queensway Government Offices for
registration.

In 2010/11, 859,840 land documents were delivered for registration, an increase of 14.7% when
compared with 2009/10.

No. of Land Documents Delivered for Registration

No.

900,000 859,840

799,033
800,000 749,342

700,000

591,968 593,328

Year 2010/11

600,000

Maijor types of documents received include sale and purchase agreements (SPAs), assignments,
mortgages/legal charges and their respective receipts/discharges/releases which collectively accounted
for about 84% of all documents received during the year.
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Distribution of Land Documents Lodged for Registration in 2010/11

131,184
(15.3%] 163,038
(19.0%)
5,338
0.6%) @ Ageemenis for Sale & Purchase
. Assignments
o Morigages/legal Charges
187,733
(21.8%] . Receipts/Discharges/Releases
194 884 . leases/Tenancy Agreements
(22.7%) Others
177,663
(20.7%)

Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due fo rounding

Among the SPAs of all building units delivered for registration in 2010/11, the number of SPAs of
residential units and its total consideration were 131,377 (-0.4% from last year) and $566,203 million
(+14.2% from last year) respectively. The number of these agreements is generally regarded as a key
indicator of the level of activity in the property market.

No. and Consideration of Sale and Purchase Agreements of Residential Units
Delivered for Registration

600,000
503,093 495 936 566,203
500,000
400,000
300,000
255,473
261,287
200,000
137,164 131,877 131,377
88,076 75,478
100,000
0 1 1 1 1
Year
- No. -@- Consideration (HK$ million)

Remark: The figures are derived from SPAs of residential units delivered for registration in the Land Registry for the relevant periods.
Sales of residential units refer fo those SPAs with payment of stamp duty. The sfatistics do not include sales of units under the
Home Ownership Scheme, the Private Sector Parficipation Scheme and the Tenants Purchase Scheme except those after
payment of premium.
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land transactions with consideration of not exceeding three million dollars accounted for about 58.3%

of all land transactions in 2010/11.

No. of Sale & Purchase Agreements of Residential Units by Range of Consideration
No.

60,000
50,000
40,000
30,000
20,000

10,000

0

Range of Consideration (HK$ million)

i 2008/09 i 2009/10 i 2010/11

Range of Consideration 2008/09 2009/10 2010/

(HK$ million) No. % No. % No. %
less than 1 Q579 12.7 10,076 76 4,108 3.1
1 to less than 2 30,434 40.3 48,629 369 40,474 30.8
2 to less than 3 13,205 18.4 25,878 19.6 32,051 24.4
3 to less than 5 11,384 15.1 26,507 20.1 27945 21.3
5 to less than 10 6,278 8.3 13,210 10.0 17922 13.6
10 or over 3,898 52 7577 57 8,877 6.8
Total 75,478 1000 131,877 1000 131,377 100.0

Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding
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(b) Search Services

land records are maintained by the land Regisiry for the purpose of providing information platform on
property ownership to facilitate property transactions.

In 2010/11, the total number of searches of land registers and supply of imaged copies and
photocopies of land records were 6,382,360 (+9.7% from previous year) and 812,099 (+12.7% from
previous year) respectively.

No. of Searches of Land Registers &
Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land Records Supplied

No.
8,000,000

7,000,000
6,000,000
5,000,000
4,000,000
3,000,000
2,000,000

1,000,000

@)

Year 2010/11

i Searches of Land Registers i :Qrgigii gfgéﬁzdond Photocopies of Land
Year 2006/07  2007/08 2008/09  2009/10  2010/11
Searches of land Registers 4,392,580 5,396,269 4,628,256 5,819,397 6,382,360
Imaoged Copies and Phofocopies of
land Records Supplied 648,326 704,873 648206 720,351 812,099
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Since February 2005, the land Registry has been providing search services over the internet via our
IRIS Online Services at www.iris.gov.hk for 16 hours a day, seven days a week. With the successful
launch of the new search system in August 2010, the stability and resilience of the system was
enhanced and search hours of the online search service were extended to 20 hours daily, i.e. from
730 am. to 3:30 am. the next day. The public can conduct searches either on an ad hoc or
subscription basis. Searches conducted online constituted about 1% of the fotal search volume. The
remaining 9% were conducted over the counfer. Counter search service is available at our Customer
Centre in Queensway Government Offices and the New Territories Search Offices (NTSOs) in Tai Po,
Yuen long and Tsuen Wan districts.

No. of Searches of Land Registers

No. of Searches

7,000,000
6,382,360
6,000,000 5,819,397 /.
5,396,269 o0
5,790, 1
4,392,580/.\ 4,628,256 -
4,000,000 4808175
T %81 922 4,001,126
3,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000 |580-658 588,094 537,130 611,262 502258
: A A A A
0 .
Year 2010/11
—A- Counter searches -@- Online searches - Total

The number of subscribers increased by 98 (+12%), reaching a record of 916 by March 2011.

() Owners’ Corporation Services

The land Regisiry is responsible for registration of
incorporation of owners and search of owners’
corporation records under the Building
Management Ordinance. The Ordinance, which
falls - within the policy jurisdiction of the Home
Affairs Bureau, aims to enable owners of multi-
storey  buildings to establish owners' corporations
to deal with building management matters.

In 2010/11, 310 new owners corporations were
formed. The fofal number of owners’ corporations
in the ferritory reached 9,351.
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]

The Management and Customer Services Division of the land Regisiry is dedicated to the planning
and coordinating of customer services to meet the growing aspirations on service quality. We make
use of various channels to liaise and communicate with our customers for promoting and improving our
services.

(i

Liaison with Customers
land Registry Joint Standing Committee

The land Registry Joint Standing
Committee, comprising the Lland
Registrar, her senior management feam
and representatives of the law Society
of Hong Kong, meefs regularly fo
discuss and exchange views on land
regisiraion matters, the land Registry’s
services provided to the legal
practiioners and implementation of fitle
regisiration system. External membership
of the committee is at Annex Il (a).

Customer Liaison Groups

The land Registry mainfains regular liaison with customers through two Cusfomer Licison Groups
(private and public sectors) to facilitate customers' understanding of the department’s latest policies,
services and procedures, and fo exchange views on operational and service delivery issues in

response to customers’ feedback.

The private sector group comprises representatives from the legal community, professional bodies
and trade associations while the public sector group comprises representatives from Government
departments and public bodies. External membership of the private sector and the public sector

groups is at Annexes I (b) and (c).

P/ (REHE)

Customer Licison Group (Public Sector)
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Visitors

The Land Registry maintains close relationship with ifs local, Mainland and overseas counterparts.
In 2010/11, we received five delegations comprising 179 visitors from Hong Kong, Mainland
China and Belgium. During the visits, we infroduced our services and operations, shared
experiences with our counterparts and fried fo benefit from the best practices in other jurisdictions.

‘Meets the Clients” Sessions

Five "Meet the Clients Sessions’, with a total
of 64 participants from solicitors firms were
held in September and October 2010 to
enhance customers’ knowledge and
understanding of the common reasons for
stopped deeds and to brief them on the
use of the eMemorial Form. The sessions
were well received by the participants and
had provided an effective platform for
sharing of experience and views.

(i) Communication Channels

land Registry Circular Memoranda

In 2010/11, we issued two land Regisiry Circular Memoranda to update sfakeholders of our
new inifiatives and launch of improved services.

land Registry News

Two issues of the land Registry News in electronic format were released in 2010/11 with update
of our events, improvement initiatives and service enhancements.

Information leaflets

Two information leaflets were updated during the year fo introduce the land Registry’s full range of
services.
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Press Releases

The land Regisitry issues press releases to announce its latest service updates and the regular
statistics of land registration and land search to keep the public abreast of the land Registry’s
services and the property market conditions.

Customer Service Hotline

Our Cusfomer Service Hofline equipped with an interactive voice response system offers a wide
range of information through the recorded messoges and manned operator service. Through
colloboration with the Efficiency Unit's 1823 Call Centre, we enhanced the operator enquiry
service to 24 hours a day in August 2010.

land Registry’s VWebsite

During the year, there were over four million visits (/2% in the Chinese language and 28% in the
English language] to the Land Regisiry's website, representing an increase of 19% when compared
with 2009/10.

IRIS Website

To facilitate communication with the users of the IRIS Online Services, broadcast messages are
posted on the RIS website to noftify users of any service changes or enhancements in a timely
manner.

(i) Awards
HKMA Best Annual Reports Awards 2010

The land Registry Trading Fund Annual Report 2008/09 received an Honourable Mention in the
Best Annual Reports Awards 2010 organised by the Hong Kong Management Association. The
award is a recognition of our achievement and a motfivation for our continual pursuit of quality
annual report production.

The Ombudsman’s Award 2010

Miss MAK Kithing, Hayley (land Registration Officer) was
awarded the Ombudsman’s Awards 2010 for Officers of
Public Organisations. The award is a recognition of our
staff's effort in building up a high standard of cusfomer
service and fostering a positive service culture in the land
Registry.
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(e) Development Projects and New Services
()  E-Memorial Form

The e-Memorial Form is an electronic form provided by the land Registry for free download from
its homepage. Our customers can use this automated alternative instead of the conventional pre-
printed form in preparing memorials for registration. The e-Memorial Form accounted for over
47% of the lodgements received by the land Regisiry in 2010/11.

We are continuing with further enhancements to the e-Memorial Form. Development work of new
functions such as data import facility and autofiling up of address by using Property Reference
Number is in good progress. Users have been invited fo preview the prototypes to ensure
accuracy and userfriendliness. The plan is fo release the enhancements for trial use in the third

quarter of 2011,

(i) Inter-departmental Projects

The lond Regisiry has been assisting the Rating and Valuation Department in implementing the
Property Information Online service in terms of supplying and aligning of address information. The
inifiaive provides the public with an efficient means fo obfain comprehensive and up-to-date
property information.

()  Future Plan
() Customer Service Survey 2011/12

To gauge customer feedback and suggestions on service improvement, a comprehensive cusfomer
service survey will be conducted in the second half of 2011. The survey aims to measure the
safisfaction level on the land Registry’s services and collect views from customers on demands for
new services.

(i) Standard Terms Document

The Lland Registry will propose amendments to the Lland Registration Ordinance, as @
consequential amendment under the land Titles [Amendment) Bill, to enable deposit of standard
ferms documents in the land Regisiry. The proposed provisions aim at reducing the bulk of
morigage documents presented for registration.
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Highlight

e We have been working closely with our stakeholders on the postenactment review of the Lland

Tifles Ordinance (ITO) fo address the major outstanding issues relating to the preparation of the
Lland Titles [Amendments) Bill (LT(A)B).

We regularly update the Joint Subcommitiee on  Amendments to LTO under the Panel on
Development and the Panel on Administration of Justice and legal Services of the legislative
Council [the legCo Joint Subcommittee| on progress relating to the preparation of the LT(A|B.

We will consult stakeholders on a new option to address their divergent views over the rectification
and indemnity arrangements under the [TO, seeking to build o new consensus to take forward the
land titles exercise.

(@) Recent Development
() Stakeholder Engagement

last year, concerns were raised by some major stakeholders on the implications of the mandatory
rectification rule under the LTO, which seeks to restore title to an innocent former owner who was
displaced by fraud, on certainty of fitle. There were requests to adopt the immediate
indefeasibility principle instead. There were also suggestions to remove the cap on indemnity
payment for fraud cases and the bar on pre-conversion frouds. Reactions to these suggestions
were mixed, however, as some stakeholders considered the preservation of the mandatory
recfification rule to be of paramount importance.

As any significant changes to the rectification and indemnity provisions of the LTO would have
farreaching implications on the [TO and its automatic conversion mechanism for existing land
registers held under the land Registration Ordinance, the land Registry has worked closely with
stokeholders to address their divergent views and concems. During the year, the land Registrar
convened three meetings of the LTO Steering Committee with representatives from The Llaw
Society of Hong Kong, the Real Estate Developers Association of Hong Kong, the Hong Kong
Associafion of Banks, the Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Llimited, the Estate Agents Authority,
the Consumer Council, the Heung Yee Kuk and the Hong Kong Bar Association to exchange
views on the conversion, rectification and indemnity arrangements under the [TO. The meetings
have enabled participants to better appreciate the divergent concerns of different stakeholders,
and exchanges at the meefings have provided a useful basis for the land Registry to develop
viable options to address such concems.
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(i) Meeting with LegCo’s Joint Subcommittee on Amendments to LTO

During the year, we reported regularly to the legCo Joint Subcommittee on the progress relating
fo the preparation of the LT(AJB. Maijor fopics covered include the proposed land Registrar’s
Caution Against Conversion mechanism, the relationship between the [TO and other ordinances,
the registration of managers of t'so and tong and the defermination of land boundaries. We
have kept the legCo Joint Subcommitee up to speed on our discussion with stakeholders
regarding the conversion, recfification and indemnity arrangements under the LTO. Papers and
documents submitted to the legCo Joint Subcommittee are available on the land Registry’s
homepage.

(i) Review of LTO and Preparation of LT(A)B

We are continuing with the review of the [TO for the purpose of preparing the LTIAB. As part of
the review, we have been consulting various Government departments and working closely with
them tfo address and resolve issues arising from the interrelationship between the [TO and
ordinances under their purview.

Future Plan

We have recently put forward a new option involving two stages of automatic conversion, with
different rectification and indemnity arrangements ot each stage, for stakeholders’ consideration. The
inifial feedback is positive. VWWe will continue our discussion with stakeholders on the new option with a
view fo building consensus to take forward the [TO amendment exercise.

Meanwhile, we will continue with the preparation of the LTAIB and drofting of the subsidiary

legislation. We will also reach out to the community through briefings for interested parties and plan
for other publicity and education programmes before commencement of title registration.
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Highlight
®  The tofal number of staff as af 31 March 2011 was 591, including 446 permanent staff and 145

contract staff.

e The annual departmental training plan provides a blueprint for continuous staff development in
rendering excellent service. We foster knowledge sharing and build a leaming organisation through
knowledge management.

*  We closely communicate with staff at all levels through regular meetings, publications and staff
welfare functions.

*  We value the confribution of staff and motivate them towards continuous improvement in pursuit of
service excellence through various staff motivation and recognition schemes.

(a) Staff Development
() Staffing

The land Regisiry maintains o welltrained, highly flexible team of staff. Civil servants form the
core sfaff of the land Registry fo ensure stability in the organisation and quality of service fo
customers. Non-civil Service Confract (NCSC| sfaff are employed to supplement the core sfaff
thus enabling the department to respond fo changes in operational or business needs in the most
costeffective manner.

As at 31 March 2011, the land Regisiry employed 446 permanent staff and 145 NCSC staff.
The permanent staff comprise officers in various grades including [ROs, Solicitors, Treasury
Accountfants, Analyst/Programmers and general grades staff. They are supplemented by NCSC
staff including land Registration Executives, Solicitors, Accounting Executives, [T staff and contract
clerks. The land Regisiry reviews ifs sfaffing position and adjusts the number of NCSC staff
regularly to meet operational needs.

(i) Staff Training

Staff training is a critical component fo facilitatle  human resource  development of the Lland
Regisiry. We sfrive to provide opportuniies and encouragement for staff af all stages of their
career fo redlise their pofential. To this end, we have developed departmental training plan and
organised quality fraining programmes which help staff work with confidence, strengthen teamwork
and reinforce commitment fo service excellence, and support continuous improvement in individual
and departmental performance.
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In the year, we arranged over 2,700 days of training on a wide spectrum of subjects and
through various modes. Highlights of training activities arranged in 2010/11 are as follows:

Theme Training

Theme fraining has been a core element of our staff development programme to promote
organisational alignment and solidarity among staff members. To build up staff's confidence and
increase their flexibility in adapting to and leading changes in workplace, the theme for 2010/11
was “Dancing with Change”. Over 560 sfaff members at all ranks and grades participated in
one-day training workshops (18 workshops in tofal) held between November 2010 and February
2011.

Organisation-wide Training

Throughout the year, the department organised a wide range of training courses fo enhance the
core compefencies of staff members.

An in-house refresher training course on land Registration Ordinance was arranged for the Land
Registration Officer Grade staff and all land Registration Executives to enrich and update their
knowledge and understanding of the Ordinance.

To equip Officer Grades staff with the
knowledge and skills for effective
management, we organised failormade
courses on “Staff Management” and
"Project Management”.

To strengthen sfaff's proficiency in Putonghua,
we continved fo organise relevant courses
at different levels for all staff. An Effective
English  Writing  workshop was run  for
Officer Grades sfaff to enhance their written
communication skill.  Various computer
courses were provided for staff throughout the year fo equip them with updated knowledge on IT
applications.

We also regularly arranged talks and  briefing sessions by other Government departments and
business partners in the private secfor to broaden our senior staff's knowledge and exposure on
land-related subjects, Government policies and fopical issues.

Selflearning

In addition to conventional classroom training, the land Regisiry encourages selfleaming through
elleaming programme. Al stoff are granted one day edeamning whereby they are free from their
office work fo pursue selflearning of various interested topics af our Leaming Resource Centre.
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Human Resources Management

(iii) Staff Development and Management Initiatives

To broaden staff's perspectives so that they can anficipate and meet new challenges, strengthen
their communication and presentation skills and  develop policy formulation and  leadership
capacities, a wide spectrum of sfaff development activities had been arranged. In 2010/11,

e three Senior land Registration Officers aftended the "Management Development Programme”
at The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology;

e  one Treasury Accounfant affended the “National Studies course for Middle Managers” af
Sun Yatsen University; and

e one Solicitor aftended a legal Study Programme at the Beijing University.

(iv) Staff Motivation and Recognition
As a Trading Fund department, we put great emphasis on staff motivation and recognition in our
continual pursuit of excellence in cusfomer services.
Staff Suggestions Scheme
The Staff Suggestions Committee has been set up since 1993 with the obijective of promoting

feam cooperafion among sfaff to achieve better efficiency and productivity.

Nine sfaff suggestions on various issues including improvement of service quality, operation,
environmental protection, [T security, Christmas card design and efficient use of resources were
received in the year and awards were granted.

Best Staff of the Year Award Scheme

The annual award scheme “Best Staff of the Year”, first infroduced in 1997 aims to motivate
staff, promote work commitment and give recognition to sfaff with remarkable contributions.

In November 2010, land Registry’s sfaff
were invited fo vote among themselves the
"Best Staff”. Three prizes were awarded.
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long Service Appreciation Award Scheme

The long Service Appreciation Award Scheme, launched in 1999, is another annual award to
give recognition fo sfaff with long and meriforious service.

In 2010, 13 staff with 25 or more years of service were awarded, making a toftal of 149
awards since the Scheme was first infroduced.

Best Frontline Staff Award Scheme

The land Registry launched ifs Best Frontline Staff Award in April 2007 to foster a culture of
good customer service and to recognise quality performance and achievements of staff.

Individual staff members and teams receiving the highest number of commendations from our
customers in each quarter are awarded. To give due recogniion, names of the winning sfaff
members and feams are posted at the Customer Centre and NTSOs.

Staff Relations

The lond Regisiry recognises that effective communication between management and  staff is
crucial for the provision of quadlity service to customers. We are committed to providing an
environment that encourages communication among staff at all levels through regular staff relafions
meetings and goodwill visits, departmental publications and staff welfare functions.

Departmental Consultative Committee

The Committee comprising 14 representatives of various sfaff groups and representatives of the
management. It meets quarferly to promote better understanding and cooperation between  staff
and the management.

Staff Magazine

The Staff Magozine is a departmental publication issued periodically under an  editorial board
comprising staff of various divisions. It covers a wide range of fopics including featured stories,
business updates, community involvement, staff news and activity snapshots, environmental
profection, health fips and language knowledge, efc. It is popular among staff and has helped
promote feam spirit and a sense of corporate identity.

Annual Report 2010 - 11 & 3§ 7 1

X




“ ANNBEBIREE

Human Resources Management

TH MG S T R4
[THEFMEETIRLE  AAENRSZIURBHEAEE - £2010/11FE - 28 AHFRE

RERBRBETZRAMERFLES  BRBMAAFEIRERE  BERBES ETRS -
BRI R Wi EBE

g

(vi) F#EE
AREBYTITHNBEEERR] MOEMPFIALMBEEENDZ - ZEXHLE 2 BES50001
DEXHMER - EIBRBRBEB200ENRAER - LEEBBITELE -
(b) &5t

AREMIFEQEBRHEBENEIIEY LHET2EANMNEEABREXERARLH
AHEEEHRTRAENEIRE - WHERBFANEBXI - ERSINELEXFERNIFIIRE
BTAEZEMKEAD MEARKREE  EMAMPAANBERELER

72 FiBLihFMEZEES  The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong




NNEBEIRE IE
Human Resources Management ”

Staff Recreation Club

The Staff Recreation Club is run by sfaff on a voluntary basis. In 2010/11, it organised a number
of social and recreational activities for staff and their families, including the land Registry’s annual
dinner, Christmas party, volunteer social services, inferest classes and outings.

(vij Knowledge Management

The land Regisiry has set up a Knowledge Management System to facilitate systematic
management and sharing of knowledge across the department. The system contains over 5,000
reference documents and precedent cases. Everyday over 200 searches were made by our staff
for reference in their daily work.

(b) Future Plan

The land Registry will continue fo foster its organisational leaming culture by providing quality training
programmes and arranging suitable officers o attend local executive development programmes and
centrally organised training programmes of the Civil Service Bureau in the coming year. Through the
development and training programmes, staff members will be better equipped to prepare for changes
and confribute fo the future development of the department.
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Highlight

e The land Registry has launched a new search system to enhance the Integrated Registration
Information System (IRIS) Online Services.

We have continued with further enhancement work fo IRIS.

We have put in place measures to ensure the security of our IT systfems and continued fo raise
staff awareness in [T security.

(a) Integrated Registration Information System (IRIS) and IRIS Online Services

IRIS Online Services

A new search system came into operation in August 2010. The new system is separated from the
infernal  registration system such that ifs operation will not be affected by the latter’s scheduled
maintenance and upgrading work, thereby providing more stable and reliable services to our customers.
The operation hours of the IRIS online service has also been extended from the previous 16 hours fo
20 hours daily (including Saturday, Sunday and public holidays), running from 07:30 a.m. to 03:30
a.m. (with last order cutoff at 02:30 a.m.) the next day. The transiion fo the new search system was
successful and seamless.

Service Enhancement to IRIS

As part of our confinuous improvement fo cusfomer services, the land Registry implemented further
enhancement work on RIS upon the launch of new search system. Major enhancements implemented

in 2010/11 include:

®  adding a link from the IRIS website to the homepage of the Property Information Online of Rafing
and Valuation Department;
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®  providing an option for cusfomers o specify a delivery method for all search orders (in addition
to individual orders);

e displaying a list of names mafching the input character(s) for selection when customers enter the
first Chinese/English character(s] of the development/street name (or type-ahead feature);

®  enhancing the user inferface by facilitating cusfomers in searching land registers fo input just any
one of the three search criferia i.e. sfreet name, development name or lot number;

*  allowing subscribers to print account statement by specifying a date range (within the past six
months) and fo enquire the search/order status from the last 31 days exfended fo the last two
months; and

®* adding a new column fo account sfatements to show the coresponding Property Reference
Number/Address/lot of land register orders.

(b) IT Security

The land Registry strives to maintain the security of its computer systems by full compliance with the
Govermnment's [T security requirements and ongoing implementation of improvement measures with
reference fo the best practices in the IT industry. The following measures were faken in 2010/11:

®  engaged independent [T security consultant fo conduct [T security risk assessment and security
audit on the new search system in 2010 and implemented improvement measures pursuant to the
audit recommendations to ensure delivery of secure and stable online services;

e conducted regular IT security audits on our IT systems in 2010 fo ensure proper profection of the
[T systems;

®  circulated departmental policy and guidelines on T security periodically fo reinforce = sfaff
understanding on the importance of information security and personal data protection; and

e aranged an inhouse refresher course fo
raise the awareness of [T security among
staff.
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() Future Plan

() Departmental IT Development and Initiatives

We have been actively disseminating public information through the land Regisiry's website and
IRIS Online Services. We will continue to explore how fo further enhance our e-services to meet
customers' needs, such as:

® o issue an early reminder fo the lodging party on the 21st day affer a stopped deed was
refurned to the lodging party in order to provide more time for the lodging party to handle
the case before the expiry of the first 28-day period; and

* o dllow free browsing of the Streef Index and New Territories lot/Address Cross Reference
Table on the land Registry’s website.

(i) IT Support for Title Registration

Design of the IT system for tile registration will be taken forward fo tie in with the amendment
exercise of the LTO.
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Highlight

e Due fo favourable property market conditions, we achieved a profit and tofal comprehensive

income of $203.5 million in 2010/11.

e During the year, the rate of refurn on fixed assefs was 52.6%.

(@) Financial Objectives
In accordance with the Trading Funds Ordinance, the land Registry pursues clearly defined financial

objectives as follows:

®  meefing expenses incurred in the provision of services to the public and Government departments
out of the income of the trading fund, taking one year with another; and

®  qchieving a reasonable retum, as determined by the Financial Secrefary, on the fixed assets
employed.

(b) Actual Performance

When compared with 2009/10, overall revenue increased by $67.4 million (up 13.1%) mainly due to
favourable property market conditions. Operating expenses increased slightly by $3.0 million (up 0.9%).

() Forecast

The Lland Registry will continue to exercise sfrict control on costs. Expenditure is expected tfo increase
due to inflafion. Revenue and retumn on fixed assets will depend mainly on transaction volumes in the
property market. This in tumn depends on wider economic factors and the frend of morigage interest
rates. Nevertheless, we expect to be able to achieve the return, as determined by the Financial
Secretary, on the fixed assets employed in the coming financial year.
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Audit Commission

The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

Independent Audit Report

To the Legislative Council

| cerfify that | have examined and audited the financial
statements of the land Registry Trading Fund sef out on pages
84 to 111, which comprise the statement of financial position
as at 31 March 2011, and the statfement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund’s
Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The General Manager, land Registry Trading Fund s
responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with section 7(4) of the
Trading Funds Ordinance (Cop. 430) and Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
the General Manager, land Registry Trading Fund defermines
is necessary fo enable the preparation of financial sfatements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.
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Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
stafements based on my oudit. | conducted my audit in
accordance with section /(5] of the Trading Funds Ordinance
and the Audit Commission auditing standards. Those sfandards
require that | comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obfain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the audifor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
infernal control relevant fo the entity’s preparation of financial
stafements that give a frue and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumsfances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's infernal confrol. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the General Manager, land Regisiry Trading Fund, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements give a frue and fair
view of the state of affairs of the land Registry Trading Fund
as at 31 March 2011, and of its resuls of operations and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the manner provided in section

74) of the Trading Funds Ordinance.

LAU Sun-wo
Assistant Director of Audit
for Director of Audit

Audit Commission

26th Floor, Immigration Tower
7 Cloucester Road
Wanchai, Hong Kong

15 September 2011
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= B | & &
Statement of Comprehensive Income w

for the year ended 31 March 2011

(ABETITRR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

B 5

Note 2011 2010
BXH Turnover 3 573,396 505,761
BIER AN Operating costs (340,768) (337.772)
EIERT Profit from operations 232,628 167989
H AUz A Other income 5 9656 9858
R %% 80 2 F1 Profit before tax 242,284 177847
i I8 Taxation 6 (38,822) (28,138)
FERF Profit for the year 203,462 149,709
H b 2 H W &= Other comprehensive income - -
FEAZEWE Total comprehensive income

for the year 203,462 149,709

EE&EBRE Rate of return on fixed assets 7 52.6% 38.5%
FNEMBEHM T RATBRERN—BH -
The notes on pages 91 to 111 form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position

RZE——F=H=+—H as at 31 March 2011
(ABETITRR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
B 5
Note 2011 2010
ERBEE Non-current assets
ME - R NaEM Property, plant and equipment 8 312,215 302,754
BILEE Intangible assets 9 65,214 56,264
52 eV E 55 Held-o-maturity securities 10 101,093 100,533
478,522 459 551
nBEE Current assets
JFE W IR 3k K FE B FKIE  Debtors and prepayments 14,834 14,270
JE B B A LR Amounts due from related parties 11,968 8,804
RITFR Bank deposits 580,000 307,000
IR & RIRITEE 4 Cash and bank balances 53,623 221,414
660,425 551,488
nBam’ Current liabilities
iR FE WA Deferred revenue 1 13,615 13,773
EFE= Customers" deposits 12 26,760 25,756
JE - R 5K Credifors 8,841 11,112
J& < B 3 A IR K Amounts due fo related parties 1,266 1,821
BERNEE Provision for employee benefits 4,847 4,609
JRE A 5 3K Tax payable 13,131 14,216
68,460 71,287
NEEEREHR Net current assets 591,965 480,201
WEERERSHERE Total assets less current liabilities 1,070,487 939752

FNENMANMERRMBHRKRE—FH -

The notes on pages @1 to 111 form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position (continued) w

Bt 5

Note 2011 2010
ERBARK Non-current liabilities
iR R IE Deferred tax 13 14,802 10,711
BERNEE Provision for employee benefits 72,974 74938
EEFH NET ASSETS 982,711 854,103
BERRME CAPITAL AND RESERVES
HEESER Trading fund capital 14 118,300 118,300
RE & A Retained eamings 15 762,680 660,949
BRERR Proposed dividend 16 101,731 74,854

982,711 854,103

Bt ATH L Ms Olivia NIP, JP
TR EESBKE General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
—E-—FAATEHAH 15 September 2011
FONENMBENMFARMBREN—HH -
The notes on pages @1 to 111 form part of these financial statements.
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w Statement of Changes in Equity

B2 Z——GF=A=1+—HILFEE for the year ended 31 March 2011
(ABETITRR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2011 2010
EEMBE R Balance at beginning of year 854,103 851,153
FEHE>EKE Total comprehensive income for the year 203,462 149,709
FABEMNEE Dividend paid during the year (74,854) (146,759)
EEBRBER Balance at end of year 982,711 854,103

FNENMAEMMER/RMBHREREO—EES °

The notes on pages 91 to 111 form part of these financial statements.
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BEmM=&
Statement of Cash Flows w

for the year ended 31 March 2011

(ABETITRR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
B 5
Note 2011 2010
EEEBAMNREMNE Cash flows from operating activities
EBIERRT Profit from operations 232,628 167989
I & K 5 Depreciation and amortisation 35,248 33,362
REBETEERER loss on disposal of fixed assets 982 =
i AT A Y (Decrease)/Increase in deferred
(R A,/ 12 hn revenue (158) 3,554
JE A1 IR R R P <
A TR K H (Decrease)/Increase in creditors and
(R4, /1A amounts due fo related parties (2,749) 2,674
EERABEHEHR LD  Decrease in provision for employee
benefits (1,726) (1,674)
BEFREHIEM Increase in customers' deposits 1,004 171
JE LS B K K2 Uk e
A TR A (Increase)/Decrease in debtors and
(1), 4 amounts due from related parties (3,485) 432
2 A F Profits tax paid (35,816) (8,124)
EEHAMRER
R Net cash from operating activities 225,928 198,384
HEEEMHRERE  Cash flows from investing activities
RATIE KA RS Decrease in bank deposits
(ZERIREBKBIN (other than cash equivalents) 117000 314,000
ANERBEEEE Purchase of fixed assets (54,718) (25,326)
2 U F S Interest received 8,853 11,946
BREEABMRERAN
=] Net cash from investing activities 71,135 300,620

FNENANMERRMBHRKREO—FH -

The notes on pages @1 to 111 form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Cash Flows (C()n[mued)

Bt 5
Note 201 2010
MEEBMREME Cash flows from financing activities
B A AR 2 Dividend paid (74,854) (146,759)
MEERBMRER Net cash used in financing
R activities (74,854) (146,759)
RERERBAEHILIM Net increase in cash and cash
R equivalents 222,209 352,245
FEFYIHNIRE KEFER  Cash and cash equivalents at
Re beginning of year 371,414 19,169
EEXRMRERER  Cash and cash equivalents
H& at end of year 7 593,623 371,414

FNENMAENMER/RNMBHREREO D ©

The notes on pages 91 to 111 form part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements w

(BREBEFBEIN IEESEY (Amounts expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars,
NAEBTFITRRRNENMN) unless otherwise stated)

1. % Generadl

VEBE-NAN=ZFANA=ZTHRB(EEZESHRPD(FEL30T)F3 - AROGBBRZR  E— LA
“FN\A-BARI I HAMREEES - LHEMBREFSHIIEHENN L ECMARIT L
MEE TRAFFRHEEH L HELMANERE LR EMRENRE - 4 LHEMETEER
BRIVRZEEMNEGE -

The land Registry Trading Fund (“LRTF") was established on 1 August 1993 under the legislative Council
Resolution passed on 30 June 1993 pursuant fo sections 3, 4 and 6 of the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap.
430). The land Regisiry administers a land regisfration system by maintaining an up-o-date land Regisfer
and provides s cusfomers with services and faciliies for searches of the land Register and related land
records. The land Registry also processes applications for the incorporation of owners.

2. FEEFBR Significant accounting policies
21 HFEEAEBH Statement of compliance

AUMBREACERBREEARNEFARAULMEERNBTEMBRELERN (ARG EFE
REEGHMASEMTNMAERNENBTEMBHRELD  FESTEAERB)RHE - £
WHEMEEEESRANTIZSFTBRBENT -

These financial sfatements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and all opplicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs"), a
collective term which includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting  Standards,
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"). A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by
the LRTF is sef out below.

22 HEMBBROER Basis of preparation of the financial statements
M BHRERNBREERGUARER LSS -
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is hisforical cost.

RENAEEVHERELENNVBRRF2 L WAMR L ELS EREBIELAE - E5tREREK -
ZEHE  BAERREFESTBRRNER UNBEEERABNMRAEIHNZHAE -
ZEMFREENRR  HRAELRMEMERRBERATHRA R BENERMGIF] © ME2
BEMBRERBEAHRZ2E  AeRBZFHEAMBRIE/HABEREERAENRAENER -
EEFERNEHBEREEEMTA -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the management of RTF to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on hisforical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumsfances, the results of which form the basis of making judgements about carrying values of
assefs and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from

these estimates.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2.

FTEESBRE) Significant accounting policies (continued)
ZEMFTREMKBEORRSIEFRERY - WEFSAEARSXEEFNETH  TFH
SHASHRERER METEXEEFRARNEH  MSEEFRARKNEAHA
XA REIER -

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

THEAMEECEESEERSARRITBE NS REMBRNO ST HE - ERERKIELH
BR AERSHERAGFTBRETAFENTAREER  TTRABRERNRR BHEE
MEBENIRE S BERFABER -

There are no criical accounting judgements involved in the application of the [RTF's accounting
policies. There are also no key assumptions conceming the future, or other key sources of estimation
uncerfainty at the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assefs and liabilities in the next year.

23 cHEEREHMAER Financial assets and financial liabilities
2.3.] P45 R Initial recognition

THEMELEEEC @R BENNGEEXNRBENENKSREERERABEETNS
DR BERFBERBUIER HEHRNESREMCEREE -

The RTF classifies its financial assets and financial liabilities into different categories at inception,
depending on the purpose for which the assefs were acquired or the liabiliies were incurred.
The categories are : loans and receivables, held-to-maturity securities and other financial liabilities.

TRMEENERBERVNEATENE AVFEAETHSEAARE - ML E LKA ME
WIS FEMRNESFLEMCEREBENS  ANLRARESREERELSREE
MEZSIBAORZRA

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured initially at fair value, which normally equals
fo the transaction prices, plus fransaction cosfs for loans and receivables, heldto-maturity
securities and other financial liabilities that are directly atfributable to the acquisition of the
financial asset or issue of the financial liability.

THEMEEEESEXNRBRERTANGNEFT ST 2R eERBHEEHEELS
BAGE ERNBEEMMETS LARERKBNEREE  MIRKB AR -

The LRTF recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on the date it becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are accounted for at setlement date.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(%) Significant accounting policies (continued)
Categorisation

BB REW R loans and receivables

ELRBARERIRFREBREEXAAEER ISR BEABRMBSLREREDN
FTEERMEBEE MIMEMEEEESNBEESZIFAIERZAE - LWERBHE
FEMIR TR - EWRAE A LIRF - |RITHERRRERRITHER -

loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market and which the LRTF has no infention of
trading. This cafegory includes debtors, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits,
and cash and bank balances.

BRI R R IR IR BB R R 8 R AR EREREERE) 5k (4
i£2.3.4) -

loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective inferest method less
impairment losses, if any (note 2.3.4).

FF 22 B b 1 78 55 Held-to-maturity securities
FEPRNELFRAFGRATRANEEN B EEEERHA - MA TR
CERASHAARERALEN  AINKAEEZEIHNETESREE  ERFAELR
BREREREENTHEERRI -

Held-to-maturity securiies are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturity which the LRTF has the positive infenion and ability to hold
fo maturity, other than those that meet the definition of loans and receivables.

Fr = B 0 58 55 5RO B R A OX 1R 5 X AN E 1 BR EADRUVE B B (I A) 51 ik (M 5
2.3.4)

Held-o-maturity securiies are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method
less impairment losses, if any (note 2.3.4).

Ao EE Other financial liabilities
HthemaERAERAR KRS HEKAETR -

Other financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2.

FTEETBRE) Significant accounting policies (continued
233 it iH R Derecognition

ERCREENDRERENSNEERE  ACBEZXEREEREBRILSARM
Bk BEAE ZTHEES T HER

A financial asset is derecognised when the confractual rights to receive the cash flows from the
financial asset expire, or where the financial asset together with substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred.

EAMNERNEHBRER BUBXIHK B AESREHER

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the confract is discharged
or cancelled, or when it expires.

234 %/ & E R E Impairment of financial assets

EHRBERERIRER BEHMNESNIROESESERSMERBIELFG - AR
ERBAFBNRERE BELHEREBRKEIARBEHINESEFEREEE -
EREUNZEENRAEEREARANERMNEAMRITAFEEARRRRSREN
BEZHNEZSR E2ENaXRAER WERBEEEEREREK YIFEEEEDMES
BREEOROEHERE AZREBESEzAKaRAOEE -

The carrying amount of loans and receivables and heldto-maturity securities are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period fo defermine whether there is objective evidence of impairment. If
any impairment evidence exists, a loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income
as the difference between the assef's carrying amount and the present value of esfimated future
cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective inferest rate. If in a subsequent period, the
amount of such impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively fo an
event occurring affer the impairment loss was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed through
the statement of comprehensive income.
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2. FEEFBRE) Significant accounting policies (continued)
24 YE - RERHJM Property, plant and equipment

R—NAN=FNA-BBEFLHEMRELEESNYE  REESIH - FVOREAZRILES
PrBBRY T HEMREEERSHRBRTAINGEEAR - ANV =FN\NA—BEHEDH
M REREMHRBABARK -

Property, plant and equipment appropriated fo the IRTF on 1 August 1993 were measured initially ot
deemed cost equal to the value contained in the Legislative Council Resolution for the setting up of
the LRTF. Property, plant and equipment acquired since 1 August 1993 are capitalised at their costs of
acquisition.

AN %~ 324 R as 1 DA B B B R T 8 RAERBUE 85 18 51 ik (BT 7£2.0) -
— R-AA=FNA-REBLHEIMELEESHNBEAME K
— RELBEVEREMSEY  RAERRKE  AREMIB[MN -

The following property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses (note 2.6) :

—  buildings held for own use appropriated to the [RTF on 1 August 1993; and

—  plant and equipment, including computer equipment, fumiture and fittings and other equipment.

TERERBYE RELSVHOGFIERFHAERZHBHRGEANBKENKAE 5

BRAEWT:

—  BEY 30%F
— BB S
— BH RARZE 5%

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment, less their estimated
residual value, on a straightline basis over their estimated useful lives as follows :

—  Buildings 30 years
—  Computer equipment 5 years
—  Equipment, fumiture and fittings 5 years

R—AN=FNA-BRERIHIAMEEEESN I M(BLHAMBREEES 2WEAEH)
BRIFNERE -

The land on which the [RTF's buildings are situated as appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993 is
regarded as a non-depreciating asset.

REERERAER -

Cains or losses arising from the disposal of property, plant and equipment are defermined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are
recognised in the sfatement of comprehensive income at the date of disposal.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2.

FTEETBRE) Significant accounting policies (continued

2.5

2.6

2.7

28

EREE Intangible assets

BREERRBANEREMHERIEENMCNERREEAFEXNANE - FERREFEAE
BT ERfT MiAMEEEESCERANERLREECTKAETIE AANFERERSNE
e EXMLERBRERTIEMMAER - BV EERKAEIN R R+ 55 M AT AR 8 & 18
5ok (M 5£2.6) °

Infangible assets include acquired computer software licences and capitalised development costs of
computer software programmes. Expenditure on development of computer software programmes is
capitalised it the programmes are technically feasible and the LRTF has sufficient resources and the
infenfion to complefe development. The expenditure capitalised includes direct labour and cost of
materials. Infangible assefs are sfated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses

(note 2.6).
S5 17 6 7 0 54 31 P62 2 0 (S0 DA B UK B A 2 MR 3% -

Amortisation of intangible assets is charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a straight
line basis over the assefs' estimated useful lives of 5 years.

EE&ERE Impairment of fixed assets

BEBE BREVE REBESM UREBEFEENKREEESEARSHERATME - UETE
BERLBRENR BARESRMEENREESNEATKEHE  MEBRESREE2E
WaHRAER BENARNOBBAEAFERIENATAEAERERETHNRSE °

The carrying amounts of fixed assets, including property, plant and equipment and intangible asses,
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify any indication of impairment. If there is
an indication of impairment, an impairment loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less costs o sell and value in use.

(ERE Cash equivalents

FRRSEERALRBEGNRE  ZFEEEBARERRB THEBE3EA - LR &%
REMBENRS MEEBEZHORAMTK -

Cash equivalents are shortferm highly liquid investments that are readily convertible o known amounfs
of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three months of
maturity af acquisition.

EE®F Employee benefits

PoRFREEERHEABRBNFEAEA TELERAAX -EERERX  BFEFE
RRTTHRERBA(BMETRERENEREREN FERMMEESERN - 9E L HEMEEE
EeXH YERHKBEBRENFERIRRRAZ -

Salaries and annual leave are accrued and recognised as expenditure in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by the staff. Staff oncosts including pensions, housing and non-
monefary benefits provided to the staff by the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region ("the Government”) are charged to the [RTF as expenditure in the year in which the associated
services are rendered.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

ITEGFBRAE) Significant accounting policies (continued
29 FEB#H Income tax
() BNERtaMELEESAFIKR(BEBEROINEINE)NREAENBENEH

(iif)

AEEHREXHBREARH AN EERBREENRENED -

The Govermnment requires the [RTF to pay a nofional profits tax calculated on the basis of the
provisions of the Inland Revenue Ordinance (Cap. 112). Tax expense for the year comprises
current tax and movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities.

AHRELSRFEHERBRAZBERERACERKBEEERAOBRAE TR E
NHRE TERAEFEERNTHANTAAE -

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period, and any adjustment fo tax
payable in respect of previous years.

EERAEEMNAGREAMANERFENEENAGEEAKTAECHNER  MOME
EMARMEERHNELER - EXCHBAEECAIBHARERANBBEMH AR RMES

Deferred tax assets and liabiliies arise from deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax
losses and unused tax credits.

PIBEEEHRBRBERARARAEBERRANBN FTABBENELERIAEE 19 THER -

All deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the assefs can be ufilised, are recognised.

BELERENERESRBEZEENBENRAE cARARDREEN TN BERSH
BRADERRERARNBRRFE - BEEHAREERABNENR -

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the expected manner of
realisation or seflement of the carrying amount of the assets and liabiliies, using tax rafes
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period. Deferred fax assefs and
liabilities are not discounted.

EERBAEENRASRESARSTHEROENEY  URUIABERANERT R
MABRBARBHENELERBEE TAMR - HIABMAECHBEEESNBHKK
3R S R0 B SR A & A B ) o

The carrying amount of a deferred tax assef is reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and is reduced fo the exfent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed fo the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2.

FTEETBRE) Significant accounting policies (continued

210 WAEIRERR Revenue recognition

2.11

2.12

EERANERBERBRER - FSWAKBERF XA AR -

Revenue is recognised as services are provided. Inferest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method.

ERNFERAECREES SR EENHAFERNANE URBLIEESHERARNNBWAR T
7% - BERMEXERTTHEM TAERAARARGEBEANRERRE ANRFRE KX
FREKZEREEXTRABHNIRAFEMERNMRE -t EMEEEESHEFEER
MEE 2EEEMTANAAENERAGARERE  ETEALARNEEER - ER
MNENFAEERAGNETINIWBOABEER(ERASERMEXAAIHBRMED)  KHKA
K HA s B aE o

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or @
financial liability and of allocating the inferest income or interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the [RTF estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instruments but does not
consider future credit losses. The calculation includes all fees paid or received between parties to the
contract that are an infegral part of the effective interest rate, fransaction costs and all other premiums
or discounts.

ShEsiRE Foreign currency translation

AEFINER S BRXHEANERBERET UHFBEHENEEEEREE HRHRE
HERANEXMBESET IEREELNELI WA LER sE2ABaERTHER -

Foreign currency transactions during the year are franslated into Hong Kong dollars using the spot
exchange rafes at the fransaction dates. Monefary assefs and liabilities denominated in currencies
other than Hong Kong dollars are translated info Hong Kong dollars using the closing exchange rafe
at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the sfatement of
comprehensive income.

HEAL Related parties

THAMREEESRRB(EERESKRIDKYL  TBBRFETNBILGTEM - TR i
AMELEEECHAREFTESFEALETRD - GEATBREBFAZREEM  2&X
T ARIBFAEWNREIEZENMERE THE -

The LRTF is a separate accounting entity within the Government established under the Trading Funds
Ordinance. During the vyear, the IRTF has enfered into fransactions with various related parties,
including government bureaux and depariments, trading funds and financially autonomous  bodies
controlled or significantly influenced by the Government, in the ordinary course of its business.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Significant accounting policies (continued

Impact of new and revised HKFRSs

ERGMASERTEAGHPARERNZEMTRLETNEEV B RELER - BAR
AUBERRA2BNFENSAHBR LARNGELERMA T[N -

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised HKFRSs that are effective for the current
accounting period. There have been no changes fo the accounting policies applied in these financial

statements for the years presented as a result of these developments.

TR 2 EE WL H R AN S 5 B 8 R A 200 (] 37 & 78 B 755 S o5 28 R (B £ 22) ©

The LRTF has not applied any new HKFRSs that are not yet effective for the current accounting period

(note 22).

EZ Turnover

2011 2010
R ST R A Registration of documents 318,737 266,858
=i Search 100,918 92,068
e ft Bl A Copying 93,372 83,220
ERRE Reports on fitle 42,043 47583
EIXTUREHE Owners incorporation 10,542 10,175
Hh Others 7,784 5,857
B Total 573,396 505,761
BENE Operating costs

2011 2010
BETEHR Staff costs 241,152 237567
—RBIERX Ceneral operating expenses 16,904 18,959
B i AR 7% i < Computer service charges 27,454 29,655
HeREREE Rental and management charges 16,782 15,404
RRITHER Central administrative overheads 1,826 2,362
Pr & N 5 Depreciation and amortisation 35,248 33,362
REBETEERER loss on disposal of fixed assets 982 -
ErER Audit fees 420 463
B Total 340,768 337,772
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5. Httg A Other income
201 2010
RITIF A S Bank deposits interest 4,087 4,413
Fr = HmE 58 8 Held-o-maturity securifies interest 5,303 5,273
BEE % I 28 Net exchange gain 266 172
AR Total 9,656 9,858
6. HIR Taxation
() REBERZRAMFOTELT:
Taxation charged fo the sfafement of comprehensive income represents :
2011 2010
7 B 5 1R Current tax
REZENSHD Provision for nofional profits fax
Bt for the year 34,731 28,800
iR FE T IR Deferred tax
TR ZmNELR Origination and reversal of
o tfemporary differences 4,091 (662)
BEZ LA Total tax expense 38,822 28,138

(i) MEAXHEZHARERBNZEAREFENHEARE 2 HIR:

Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at applicable tax rates :

2011 2010

B 5 B & A Profit before tax 242,284 177847
BEABNEBTZE16.5% Tox at Hong Kong profis tax rate of

(ZE—ZTFER 16.5% (2010 : 16.5%)

16.5%) st E W B 18 39977 29345
FEFE R UL A B Tax effect of nonaxable revenue

MIBZE (1,155) (1,207)
BERBEZN Actual tax expense 38,822 28,138
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7 EBEEEERHFE Rate of return on fixed assets

B EELHRERABREH K (NEREFNEWAMMEX L) EABEEEFFEMSNEDE
ETEERRYE RE SMEREBEVEE FAHRLIHAMELEESTANERMRAFRE NS
FREEEMDRELIUMBIR ©

The rate of retum on fixed assets is calculated as fotal comprehensive income (excluding inferest income and
inferest expenses) divided by average net fixed assets, and expressed as a percenfage. Fixed assets include
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets. The LRTF is expected fo meet a target rate of refurn
on fixed assets of 8.3% per year as defermined by the Financial Secrefary.

8. WX RERFIHM Property, plant and equipment
T Rt
REEY BElHEM HEARKE st
Equipment,
Land and Computer  Furniture and
Buildings Equipment Fittings Total
%S Cost
TZZEENFMA—A At 1 April 2009 350,000 114,155 16,553 480,708
NE Additions = 8,642 2922 11,564
EZT—TF=A=+—H At 31 March 2010 350,000 122,797 19,475 492,272
E_F—FTEMA—H At 1 April 2010 350,000 122,797 19,475 492,272
wE Additions - 23,712 577 24,289
RE Disposal - (66) (1,636) (1,702)
E#-_F——K=ZA=+-—H At 31 March 2011 350,000 146,443 18,416 514,859
L Accumulated depreciation
E-ZZETZNAFMA—AH At 1 April 2009 60,333 94,384 12,835 167,552
FEEH Charge for the year 3,851 15972 2,143 21966
EZT—TF=A=+—H At 31 March 2010 64,184 110,356 14,978 189,518
E_F—FTHEMA—H At 1 April 2010 64,184 110,356 14,978 189,518
5EEHA Charge for the year 3,852 8,334 1,660 13,846
RE Disposal - (66) (654) (720)
E_F——f=HA=+—H At 31 March 2011 68,036 118,624 15,984 202,644
IR % B Net book value
E-F——f=HA=+—H At 31 March 2011 281,964 27,819 2,432 312,215
EZT—TF=A=+—H At 31 March 2010 285,816 12,441 4,497 302,754
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9. EBEEE

Intangible assets

ERSREEERRRRFERL

Computer software licences and
system development costs

2011 2010
5 S Cost
EE A At beginning of year 167,787 153,898
NE Additions 30,352 13,889
BE Disposal (20,137) =
FEF#K At end of year 178,002 167787
REti sy Accumulated amortisation
EE A At beginning of year 111,523 100,127
FEEH Charge for the year 21,402 11,396
BE Disposal (20,137) =
TEFK At end of year 112,788 111,523
R B Net book value
48 At end of year 65,214 56,264

10. #HZHWES Held-to-maturity securities

2011 2010
R 85 B AR D iR At amortised cost
ki Listed :
— KB — in Hong Kong 55,416 55,209
— ZAELASN — outside Hong Kong 15,108 15,042

70,524 70,251

JEETH Unlisted 30,569 30,282
R Total 101,093 100,533
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N, EEZEWN Deferred revenue
EEEHENMAEANERE  RFELEASMNOIEERASEMREKE -

This represents outstanding search tickets and subscription fees/other service charges received in advance of
which services have not yet been rendered.

201 2010
B E Search tickets 369 369
AIEE AN HMARKIE  Subscription fees/other service charges 13,246 13,404
B Total 13,615 13,773
12. ERES Customers’ deposits
2011 2010
WMERBERZBARP Online services subscribers 25,776 24,7772
& B &R P Government departments 984 984
B Total 26,760 25,756
13. EEHIR Deferred tax

EMBRARANERNELERB T EL S RFRNNZE T

Maijor components of deferred fax recognised in the statement of financial position and the movements
during the year are as follows :

SREMINEREH
MERtE HoUaz® k]
Depreciation
allowances in excess
of the related Other
depreciation and temporary
amortisation differences Total
E-_ETNEENA—BNEH Balance at 1 April 2009 11,445 (72) 11,373
RE2EMHERAFTA Credited fo sftatement of
comprehensive income (656) (6) (662)
E-_T—ZTF=FA=1+—HMEH Bdance at 31 March 2010 10,789 (78) 10,711
E-Z-ZENA—ANEH Balance at 1 April 2010 10,789 (78) 10,711
REEKRHZZANR Charged fo statement of
comprehensive income 4,091 - 4,091
HZE——F=H=1+—HHK%#  Badlance at 31 March 2011 14,880 (78) 14,802
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4. 2EEEERF Trading fund capital
RBRAH ML EETHKRE -

This represents the Government's investment in the LRTF.

15. REEF Retained earnings
2011 2010
T A B0 45 £ Balance at beginning of year 660,949 586,094
FEATEK S Total comprehensive income for the year 203,462 149,709
RERE Proposed dividend (101,731) (74,854)
EFENE SR Balance at end of year 762,680 660,949
16. BERD Proposed Dividend

ERMEE T ——F=A=T—HLEFRERERBIVEZI/EBT(ZZE—ZFER/485488 )
HERE2E K EAS50% -

A dividend of HK$101.731 million (2010 : HK$74.854 million), based on 50% of the total comprehensive
income, is proposed for the year ended 31 March 2011.

17 BaREREE Cash and cash equivalents

2011 2010
IR & RIRTT 4 #R Cash and bank balances 53,623 221,414
RITFER Bank deposits 580,000 307000
N Subtotal 633,623 528,414

R FRAHABR =318 A LA £ less: Bank deposits with original maturity
B IR 7717 3K beyond 3 months (40,000) (157000)
ReRERRE Cash and cash equivalents 593,623 371,414
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FHEALRS Related party transactions

BRTEARBRENERBIREVRBEALRSIN  FRRBEALETOEBEARSHR
o -

Apart from those separately disclosed in the financial statements, the other material related party fransactions
for the year are summarised as follows :

() AEMBEATRENRSSE LB CEFM B ELM R TS UEIRE L
EHBEIAMERRE - EUERBARNRES KRB AESI0BEET(ZE—ZFE 58,8008
BIL) B RCTEENISMEXEER -

Services provided fo relafed parties included registration of land documents, search of land registers
and records, supply of copies of land records and reports on fifle. The fotal revenue derived from
these services amounted to HK$81 million (2010 : HK$88 million). This amount is included in turnover
under note 3.

(i) BEATAXRRREEHORGEEEEEEN  ROMTT  DRITBEMBFORSE - REEELR
BHENARAXZE2008EBT(ZE-—EFER2008E ) E2BETEEM T4 EE
AARIET e

Services received from related parties included computer services, accommodation, central
administration and auditing. The tofal cost incured on these services amounted to HK$26 million
(2010 : HK$25 million). This amount is included in operating costs under note 4.

(i) MBAEZALTEANECEECREREIR SLEENEXNETRICOBEAETL(ZCE—ZEFER
3001%/%713)

Acquisifion of fixed assefs from related parties included fitting out projects. The fofal cost of these
assets amounted to HK$1 million (2010 : HK$3 million).

AEREBEALTIRH HEWMH&Z%*DT&EZ%Aiﬁ&ﬁ%ﬁ’ﬂﬂl%%ﬁm?ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂ FEHE EUHHHET,\,:.
NIRRT - WEF AR — RigftiaE A LR E'JE%HW%E’]—T-EEX$

Charging for services rendered to or received from related parties was on the same basis, that is, af the
rafes payable by the general public for services which were also available to the public or on a full cost
recovery basis for services which were available only to related parties.

& rhE T Financial risk management
(i) ®|EBX Investment policy

iﬂﬂ%%ﬂﬁﬁ%@%ﬁ%%’lﬁ%?ﬁ@Ffﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ@%%i‘% ERBITEFNEREE - REH
RERRBRAMEEBLELRRER BTERMEERMELMNIES  XFEEMBARM -
&ﬁﬁ'ﬂ BRESEHRFXBEETRAENTEFEIHRBEL - —RAH  RENEH
BHEEHEHm -

The LRTF mainfains a conservative approach on investments in financial assets including debt securities
and bank deposits. Investment decisions are made according fo the guidelines from the Secretary for
Financial Services and the Treasury, Hong Kong Monetary Authority and other relevant regulations.
Invested debt securifies are issued by the Government or quasi-government bodies in Hong Kong with
sound credif rafings and are in general held fo maturity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

19. SRLEREEE)

(ii)

Financial risk management (continved)

EE AR Credit risk

EERRESRITAN—TH I EBRTEEIMASIIHS TRV BRINER -

Credit risk is the risk that one party fo a financial instrument will fail fo discharge an obligation and
cause the other party fo incur a financial loss.

THEMEEEESYREERAREESETNER EREHEREMAAENEREERR
(RethFAENEMNERRIEMREAEELZRRB)WT:

The LRTF does not have significant concentrations of credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk at
the end of the reporting period without faking account of any collateral held or other credit
enhancements is shown below :

201 2010
BZEHRAE S Held-to-maturity securities 101,093 100,533
JiE W MR 3R Debtors 11,979 11,126
JE W B3 38 A L IR K Amounts due from related parties 11,968 8,804
RITFER Bank deposits 580,000 307000
IRITAE R Bank balances 53,585 221,371
i Total 758,625 648,834

REEREEERR FMAEEHFROTERBBORFERT -
To minimise credit risks, all fixed deposits are placed with licensed banks in Hong Kong.

THAMELERSNEERR  TERARNBRIRAREBESHRE - THEMEEE
HefARBRBE  UHBEERAAENEERR -

The LRTF's credif risk is primarily atiributable to debtors and investments in debt securities. The LRTF has
a credit policy in place and the exposure fo these credit risks is monitored on an ongoing basis.

AR KR B ERGBECHPAMNRE -

In respect of debtors, deposits are required from our online services subscribers.

BEHRESRETE  AEEEBANEELRIIRERFNERES - £RE
BEARENGEEAZUARBHAREEANTRPOREE DI WAT :

HERE &

For invesiments in debt securities, only those classified under the investment grade by Moody's or Standard
& Poor's are considered. At the end of the reporting period, the credit quality of investments in debt
securities, analysed by the lower of ratings designated by Moody's or Standard & Poor’s, is as follows:

2011 2010
FEHMEES Held-fo-maturity securifies by credit
(REERBIHT) rating
Aal ZE Aa3/AA+ZEAA- Aal fo Aa3/AA+ to AA- 101,093 100,533
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Notes to the Financial Statements

19. &RLEKREIE(F) Financial risk management (continued)

(i) WEBEEER Liquidity risk
nBEcRREX-ERBENBTESBRAGHBNEENEAR -
liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities.
BREBECEEEZKDD) tHEMRELEECREEHESER  ERAKRANREHRRE
WRAEFREEREHRBRILE Tt HEMELEESHNRRR T HERIELIEHOR
HESFE MREAFEIHNRSEFE UTEREFNRDESTE - LiEMELER
THRDESARRE  HEEHAORDESRERER -
Under the Trading Funds Ordinance, the LRTF is responsible for its own cash management, including
shortterm and longterm investment of cash surpluses, subject to approval by the Secrefary for Financial
Services and the Treasury. The LRTF's policy is fo regularly monitor current and expected liquidity
requirements fo ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in
the short and longer term. As the RTF has a strong liquidity position, it has a very low level of
liquidity risk.

(iv) B = & Interest rate risk

MERBIEETENXEHMIABEENAR - NXARAE—$95ATENEARRES
S ™~
MEF KRR - [ B ] B

Inferest rate risk refers to the risk of loss arising from changes in market interest rates. This can be
further classified info fair value inferest rate risk and cash flow inferest rate risk.

APENERARESRTANATFESEAMSMNEXEPMRBNAR - AR L EMEEE
HeMBEHARNESRBITEARTELEERMIA EWSMNEXLA  BLERIANQTE
BETK - AWM ARAEFERFNESLRITFRGRBEKAEINN R mHEMNRNES
" ERXERBAREER T HEMELEESNRMMER

Fair value inferest rafe risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates. Since the LRTF's heldto-maturity securities and bank deposits bear
interest at fixed rates, their fair values will fall when market interest rates increase. However, as all the
heldto-maturity securifies and bank deposits are stated at amortised cosf, changes in market interest
rates will not affect their carrying amounts and the LRTF's profit and reserves.

BenEMXEARESRTANRKRRKRESRESAMSMN XSS MKBNAR - LHEME
LEECEANHEANRSRENXRAR AREFENEIESHRTAHTRZESHMITA -

Cash flow inferest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The LRTF is not exposed to material cash flow interest
rafe risk because it has no major financial instruments bearing interest at a floating rate.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

19. SRLEREEE)

TRUEBHEAEERENERENEAE  LRIBESFEI R L HEMELELLEY
SHELT®

Financial risk management (continved)

The table below sefs out the LRTF's exposure fo interest rate risk, based on the major inferest bearing
assets stated af carrying amounts af the end of the reporting period and categorised by maturity dates.

B i83E A ki) Eed HBIBSE

AT BEF@EEFE EFEBSE EFERIF k]
More than More than More than
3 months but 1 year but 5 years but

3 months not more than not more than not more than

or less 1 year 5 years 10 years Total
2011
REHRNESR Held-fo-maturity - - 101,093 - 101,093
securities
RITFE R Bank deposits 580,000 - - - 580,000
i Total 580,000 - 101,093 - 681,093
2010
BEBRNES Held-fo-maturity - - 100,533 - 100,533
securities
RITF R Bank deposits 257000 50,000 - - 307000
ek Total 257000 50,000 100,533 - 407,533
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19. SRLE R EIR(E) Financial risk management (continved)

vy E®ER Currency risk
E¥EREeRIANATERXARKRESRESHEXZE Y MK SHNHER
Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates.
THAMELEEERSN —REBIXFIEUNBLREL  AM TSI BREEAR -
The LRTF's normal business fransactions are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and therefore do not
give rise to currency risk.
ERUETR/EMNKRE ERNETEETHS  tHEMEEEENEERREE -
In respect of investments denominated in United States dollars, owing to the linked exchange rate of
the Hong Kong dollar to the United States dollar, the LRTF has a very low level of currency risk.
EREMERE UXTAAUNERMEELFBIBEELT(CE-—SFERIOEETT)
RHNEREENFTAECRABHUNB T AR
At the end of the reporting period, financial assets totaling HK$102 million (2010 : HK$101 million)
were denominated in United States dollars. The remaining financial assefs and all financial liabilities
were denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

vi) 2FE Fair values

EERTSEENERIANAFERREREHERBOMEREETE - WRAZEMS
HE - BMNREREMEEDEARSHERANTRABEBEFGEEATE -

The fair value of financial instruments fraded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at
the end of the reporting period. In the absence of such quoted market prices, fair values are
estimated using present value or other valuation fechniques, using inputs based on market conditions
existing at the end of the reporting period.

FEHMNESEREHERANAFEWT:

The fair values of heldto-maturity securities at the end of the reporting period were as follows :

R & & ~TE
Carrying value Fair value
201 2010 2011 2010
BFEHRNES Held-to-maturity securifies 101,093 100,533 109,842 109,593

ARt TABNEERNFERRKEEITANSBENHRRNEZATIIEK -

All other financial instruments are stated in the sfafement of financial position at amounts equal to or

not materially different from their fair values.
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20. EAREIE Capital commitments
E_Z——F=A=1+—"RH tHdMREEEELH FIIE R AT KRR ERALRE :

At 31 March 2011, the RTF had capital commitments, so far as not provided for in the financial statements,

as follows :
201 2010
BHLAE MY Authorised and contracted for 3,095 51,234
SR RZEL Authorised but not yet contracted for 75,880 167,507
B Total 78,975 218,741
21. BREMHLKRIE Operating lease commitments

E-ZE——F=A=t—HB BETTRENLTHNEZENKERNERRNZERMNEERIER
LER

At 31 March 2011, the fotal future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases for land
and buildings were payable as follows :

201 2010

TR —F Not lafer than one year 2,819 3,531

HB—FELBBAF  later than one year but not later than 726 4,057
five years

R Total 3,545 7,582
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22. EMEGERBE_F——F= Possible impact of amendments, new standards and
A=+—HILEEMKREMA interpretations issued but not yet effective for the
165 - HEHRREFEEM  year ended 31 March 2011
R E

BEEAPKBRELZA  BRSFHMASERMZEET  MEULRZE - EhEERBE_ZT
——FZA=tTHUEFERARER  TRARNEAMBRRPERMANETT  HEARZE -

Up to the dafe of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of amendments,
new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2011 and
which have not been early adopted in these financial statements.

THEMREEESERZEER  FEAKREBEEAARMMEAASELNTELETHME 2
SHERERRZFER  EANZEIARAR S H L0 EMESEESNERMR T HARR
CEDN-Z

The LRTF is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments, new
standards and interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial adoption. So far it has concluded
that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the RTF's results of operations and
financial position.

IO B HREENET R EA AL EERARNP BRI BELNOLLETNENTE:

The following developments may result in new or amended disclosures in future financial statements :

ZUTHHAZZE

IR E R E X

Effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after

BB G ERNE245 (BB BE AN T —ET——F—H—H

HKAS 24 (Revised), Related Party Disclosures 1 January 2011

BEAGHENZIR(EENDIMBRENE®RINERT -+ A—H
— Hithr2HKHIBE N2 W

Amendments to HKAS 1 (Revised), Presentation of Financial Statements 1 July 2012

— Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income

AR GFERIFEIO5R(201) [1E BEF —E—=%—H—H
HKAS 19 (2011), Employee Benefits 1 Jonuary 2013
ERMBMELERNFOR € ITA] —E2—=F—H—H
HKFRS @, Financial Instruments 1 January 2013
BV HRELERFIZRIAFEZ] —T—=F—HF—H
HKFRS 13, Fair Value Measurement 1 January 2013
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(a) 2010/114 & AR #% & &8
2010/11 Performance Pledges

R #5 1R E AR 7 15 4R BRRR

Service Standard (Z 3R (Z2 R
BRENAAL) BENBDLL)

Performance Actual
Target Performance

Bk 7% %8 7 THEX i (% meefing (% meeting

Service Type Working Dayls) Minutes  service standard] service standard)
1. WELMTHEM 15 (ot (2 5ee Nete 2

Registration of land documents
() ARIIZHERBEIMOZOER LM (o 110N
B M LRk
From receipt of a deed fo updating the land 99 90
register with the registered deed®e Noe 1l and
bl =RTEEERFILEEEMOZHEDE b} 4
3550\
Complefion of imaging and retun of the
registered deed fo the lodging partyies Noe 1

2. EENEHEMLIMEZM 15 o7 100
Counter search of computerised land registers

3. REIWEFFEREEF
Supply of imaged copies of land records

() ZB/LZER
Over the counter
(i e KE A 15 97 100
Without oversize plans
(il P 32 58 A B Al 5 97 100

With oversize plans

=4 TR ﬂMr!Qa Qii“oﬁﬁ“oegggga
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R 75 1R 2 AR 7 15 4% BRRR
Service Standard CERRB CGERIRS
BRENBOL) BEMNAENL)
Performance Actual
Target Performance
PR 5 TR niE (% meeting (% meefing
Service Type Working Dayls) Minutes  service standard] service standard)
b) ZEEHLEHTE
Order via online services
il BHEE
Collection in person
. TEXEEA 1 % 100
Without colour plans
° b iE R & Al 3 97 100
With colour plans
. B 32 8 K B Al 5 97 100

With oversize plans
i) BFLABELFZXE
Delivery by post or courier
o  TEXEEA
Without colour plans
—  TFOKRIETE 1 97 100
Orders placed before
6 pm
- TORERIEEHN 2 97 100
EBNARARBHITE
Orders placed after ¢ pm
or on Saturdays, Sundays
& public holidays

o MEx e B Al 3 % 100
With colour plans
o Bt 322 3 K [ Bl 5 % 100

With oversize plans
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A,

R 75 1R 2 AR 7 15 4% BRRR
Service Standard (Z R (Z2 RS
BRENBOL) BEMANL)
Performance Actual
Target Performance
PR % 8 51 THEX i (% meefing (% meeting
Service Type Working Dayls) Minutes  service standard] service standard)
4., RHFIHLCHIELR
Supply of certified copies of land records
(o) ZEHEMHE
Over the counter
(i) E- b= A i 50 97 100
Computerised land registers
i)  TEBREROFEEAR 50 97 100
Imaged copies without oversize
plans
i) PEBARERANTEREIR 5 97 100
Imaged copies with oversize plans
b) ZHEELEFHTE
Order via online services
il BREER
Collection in person
o B8t B A 1 97 100
Computerised land registers
o FEARX
Imaged copies
- AEAKER 3 97 100
Without oversize plans
- MEeXEA 5 97 100
With oversize plans
il BFIEEEARXE
Delivery by post or courier
. Eo = oA
Computerised land regisfers
—  TFORATEIE 1 97 100
Orders placed before
6 pm
—  THOREIEEHN 2 97 100
EBBRRARBEGIE
Orders placed after 6 pm
or on Saturdays, Sundays
& public holidays
. TEBRE RN EEIAR 3 97 100
Imaged copies without oversize
plans
. B 328 58 K 8 Il 0 2 45 Bl AR 5 97 100

Imaged copies with oversize
plans
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R 15 % PRFEE ERER
Service Standard GERIRT GERIRT
BO) BENESHLL)
Performance Actudl
Target Performance
R % 51 IR niE (% meefing (% meefing
Service Type Working Days) Minutes  service standard) service standard)
5. SHEAMMEHRR
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
o #EEMBEAFENRE 2 98 100
Approval of MDB applications
b EEZAMBEAZERER ] 98 100
Delivery of MDB data files
6. SHERBHMBEAR
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on Mortgage
Transactions (MMIM)
(o HEZRBEMBE NSRS 2 98 100
Approval of MMIM applications
b ZEEZRBIMBEAFERER 4 98 100
Delivery of MMIM data files
7. EETHRSE
Telephone enquiry services
@ WAKBKIES WER 18600 EANEE 92 100
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within 60 minutes
after receiving the voice mail
b FEWARBKIEE T—EIEXRELIOKAIEE 92 100
Voice mail left after office hours Return calls before 10 am on the

next working day
8. fBFEIELMEN

Amendment of Registered Data

@) —REREARBEIMHEEHRETELHBE 3 90 99
)
Simple cases (i.e. Rectification of land registers
based on Memorial information)

) #HMER 10 90 99
Complicated cases
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R 75 1R 2 AR 7 15 4% BRRR
Service Standard (Z R (Z2 RS
BRENAAL) BENBDLL)
Performance Actual
Target Performance
PR % 8 51 THEX i (% meefing (% meeting
Service Type Working Dayls) Minutes  service standard] service standard)
9. ABIMEMAPILEMRRZLOMRETR 16 (a+b) 90 99
Registration of withheld deeds redelivered for
registration
(@) MEINBRXMNEMOFEIMROERED fa) 12
AMMRAOERAMLIECMH AR
From receipt of a withheld deed redelivered for
registration fo updafing the land register with
the registered deed; and
b) ZERFERERFIECTMHELNED (b) 4
REANE
Completion of imaging and returmn of the
registered deed fo the lodging party
10, REEH K ARerERIZAIRFED - -
Handling of suggestions/complaints TRAEE - MRIAIREE
REAAFRIER LB T
FEE -

Replies to suggestions or
complaints will be sent within 10
calendar days of their receipt. If

this is not possible, an interim
reply will be sent within this
period.

Al TEEEP ML
Note 1:  Excluding deeds withheld from registration

2 im0 RG IR %

Note 2:  Enhanced service standard
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(b) 20M/125 = Bk # & & (£ % B # 520114818 #E)
2011/12 Performance Pledges (with effect from 1 April 2011)

B %5 1R % BB %5 45 #%
Service Standard CERRBERE
BOL)
Performance
Target
PR %5 38 A I#EX niE (% meeting
Service Type Working Dayls) Minutes service standard)
1. WELMIHEM 15 (a+b)
Registration of land documents
(@ ARIZHERBEDTMOZOEN L (@) 1
F Ao e 5 A R
From receipt of a deed to updating the land
register with the registered deed (5 Note 1, 92
and
b TREREERFITLETMARLXD (b) 4
R ANLEHD

Complefion of imaging and refurn of the
registered deed to the lodging party 5 Nee 1
2. EECEHEMIBETMH 15 97
Counter search of computerised land registers
3. RHIHEKIBGEAX
Supply of imaged copies of land records
() ZEMEEFR

Over the counter

il TEB/KER 15 Q7
Without oversize plans
i) HyEBEAER 5 %

With oversize plans
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R 75 4% %

Service Standard

B %5 ¥8 51 TR o3&
Service Type Working Dayls) Minutes

R IEE
(FERRBELE
BB L)
Performance
Target
(% meeting
service standard)

b) ZBHLEHETE

Order via online services

()} #RHFEAR
Collection in person
s TEEEESR 1
Without colour plans
e MEEeEA 3
With colour plans
o MEBEAEA 5

With oversize plans
il FEFXAEREARXE
Delivery by post or courier
e TEXEEHR
Without colour plans
—  TFORFAIGIRE 1
Orders placed before
6 pm
—  TMFOREHREZHIN 2
ERARARBHETE
Orders placed affer 6 pm
or on Saturdays, Sundays

& public holidays

e  [EXEEEA 3
With colour plans
o [MtE@AEA 5

With oversize plans

1 1 8 FiBtiFMEZEES  The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
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R 75 4R 24 BB %5 45 #%
Service Standard GERRIGR £
BAH)
Performance
Target
B %5 38 A I#EX o3& (% meeting
Service Type Working Dayls) Minutes service standard)
Rt HIEZE
Supply of certified copies of land records
(o) ZEHEAfL HHFEE
Over the counter
) EELEHERM 50 97
Computerised land registers
il TEB/BRERNZEREAN 50 97
Imaged copies without oversize plans
(i) HEEAE A AP &R E A 5 4
Imaged copies W|Th oversize plans
b) ZHALEHZTE
Order via online services
il FHE!
Collection in person
e  FBi LM ERLM | %
Computerised land registers
s FRAIKX
Imaged copies
- TEHBAER 3 97
Without oversize plans
—  MrEsAKE A 5 %
With oversize plans
il BEHEFXBEREARXE
Delivery by post or courier
e B IHBERZM
Computerised land registers
—  THORAIETHE 1 97
Orders placed before
6 pm
—  TFORESEEMIN 2 %
EHBERARBREETE
Orders placed after 6 pm
or on Saturdays, Sundays
& public holidays
s TEBAREBANFEEIR 3 %
Imaged copies without oversize
plans
o  MEBEXRBRINFEKRER 5 97

Imaged copies with oversize
plans
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B %5 4% BB %5 45 #%
Service Standard CERIRBRE
MBS )
Performance
Target
B %5 38 A I#EX o3& (% meeting
Service Type Working Dayls) Minutes service standard)
HEAMBEAR
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
(o) HBIEMBEBFTARE 2 98
Approval of MDB applications
b ZFEFZMHBRHREMER 1 98
Delivery of MDB data files
HERBEMBEAR
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on
Mortgage Transactions (MMIM)
(o) HBIRIBEMMBME AT RE 2 98
Approval of MMIM applications
b) FIERBIMBEEAREERESE 4 98

Delivery of MMIM dafa files
EREHRSE

Telephone enquiry services
@ WAEEKIIEES
Voice mail left during office hours

b EWAEEKEIES
Voice mail left affer office hours

BT B ME R

Amendment of Registered Data

@ —RERCIREEIMHEEHETIELH
Z i)
Simple cases (i.e. Rectification of land
registers based on Memorial information)

b #EREEZ

Complicated cases

120 FiBtiFMEZEES  The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
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next working day
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B %5 1R % BB %5 45 #%
Service Standard CERIRBRE
BOL)
Performance
Target
B %5 38 A I#EX o3& (% meeting
Service Type Working Dayls) Minutes service standard)
9. RBXMEMAYH MR HIE M 16 (a+b) Q(F2) (see Note 2)
Registration of withheld deeds redelivered for
registration
(a) EEIHﬁ(i‘]ﬁ?ﬁﬁ?fﬂﬁﬁ'}EPJJ:EIH%;@%’];:JETF (a) 12
Bt rRAOE M T & sl K
From receipt of a withheld deed redelivered
for registration to updating the land register
with the registered deed; and
b THREEREEBRFITEDTMARLXD (b) 4
REAE
Complefion of imaging and refurn of the
registered deed fo the lodging party
10. REE#H RHF N Fe —
Handling of suggestions/complaints BRFENTRAEE -

WMRTAREEERANFEEE

HLEHETHFLEE -

Replies to suggestions or complaints

will be sent within 10 calendar days
of their receipt. If this is not possible,
an inferim reply will be sent within

this period.

GAk TEERDIEERNRY

Nofe 1:  Excluding deeds withheld from registration

2 BERENRBEIER

Note 2:  Enhanced performance target
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(@) 2010/MEELHMEAMEBSEBZEGHNRES
External Membership of the Land Registry Joint Standing Committee 2010/11

TERME The law Society of Hong Kong ZRE4 %4 Mr. Vincent LANG
METRSEE M. Ambrose LAM
AR+ Ms. Emily LAM
BALfB%E M Andy NGAN

LY P N 1o
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External Membership of the Land Regisiry Customer Licison Group (Private Sector] 2010/11

BAEEE

FAER

N
i
]
i3

BRGNS

FERERE

i
i3

EEMERENAES

EEEREER
HEAERAT

The Law Society of Hong Kong

The Hong Kong Association of
Banks

Hong Kong Institute of Certified

Public Accountants

The Hong Kong Institute of

Surveyors

Hong Kong Real Estate Agencies
General Association

Society of Hong Kong Real
Estate Agents Limited

BmePut
BRI E
N R
e+
REERAE
REERLE
FEHEE
AL L
BoKERE

Fmg
RuERE
IR SEE
=EMELE

TEBREE
BERRZL
FRARE

iR e L
REMEE
BXERE
W IE S 55 A4

ERish b

. CHIU Kam-kuen
- Alex NG Siulam
. Gary YEUNG Man-kai

. Calvin TSE Shun-lai

. Michael CHIK Pafai
. Auser AU Kee-wah

. Stella AU Man-chun

. Alson CHAI

. Martha HEUNG Suk-duen
. LAM Man-yee

. [EUNG Wingai

. Vincent LIANG

. Billy MA Wah-yan

. Annkie WONG Yee-mei
. YEUNG Wing-wah

. Josephine LAU Shuk-man
. NG Hak-chung

. TONG Hon-shing

. Kenneth TSIN Waiun

. Johnson KONG Chi-how
Ms.
Mr.
Mr.

Rhoda LU Meiing
Frederick WONG Chiu-yin
Alex WONG Chun-bong

Annual Report 2010 — 11 F 3§ 1 23




BIY ot ||
“ii Annex 11

() 2010/MEELMEFMEETAB&NEA(RERBIIRESR
External Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group (Public Sector) 2010/11

BEBAERE Agriculture, Fisheries and REMEE Mr. C. H. [EUNG
Conservation Department
BEFE Buildings Department wkEBEREE M H M. CHEUNG
BB Customs & Excise Department — BOZHEE4 M C. P. CHAN
FB A Department of Justice THELZLE  Miss Y. W. LEE
BB+t Miss Stephanie YIP
RIFREER Environmental Protection RMAFGEE M Wiliom YUEN
Department AkELAE M W. K SHEK
BRYMRERFLEE Food & Envionmental Hygiene ~ BREJR5E4 Mr Y. Y. CHAN
Department
WIFEXE Government Property Agency POKFERE M Jeff LEE
BKESLE Mo W, H WA
REREBRZE Home Affairs Department BIFEERE M Henry LAU
FHEZ Lt Mrs. Connie LEE
EEEEmE Hong Kong Housing Society ZRRE L Ms. Patricia PANG
EREBKR Hong Kong Police Force wMEZ LT  Ms. Carrie CHEUNG
FREXL Ms. Tellie TONG
EEZ Housing Department FmEE Mr. LU
mREELRE Mr. K. H. WONG
MEEX T Ms. L. W. HO
REBAE Independent Commission Against EBIHMESLE M Terry CHOW
Corruption
BB Inland Revenue Department ERELZLt  Ms K K CHUNG
R E lands Department PR EE 20+ Miss Junie CHAN
REEEE Official Receiver's Office RREF L Mrs. Margaret NG
REEFEZL Mrs. Anita LEUNG
REIZE Planning Department FHEWXHET  Ms. Wendy Ll
ZMYEMLEZ Rating and Voluation Department #&EIm25%4& M S. C. LAW
=mETEE Mr. C. P. WONG
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Securing your Property
Supporting an Open Market

fR B2 R B &
= KR ™ 5

ERESEBEN TR
SEEBRFEE T\
Queensway Government Offices,
28/F., 66 Queensway, Hong Kong.
& 5E Tel : (852) 3105 0000

fEE Fax : (852) 2523 0065

#BHE Website : www.landreg.gov.hk
B HE E-mail : csa@landreg.gov.hk





